Wiltshire Council
e/

AGENDA

Meeting:  South West Wiltshire Area Board

Place: Online Meeting
Date: Wednesday 15 September 2021
Time: 6.30 pm

Including the Parishes ofAlvediston, Ansty, Barford St Martin, Berwick St John, Berwick
St Leonard, Bishopstone, Bowerchalke, Broadchalke, Burcombe Without, Chicklade,
Chilmark, Compton Chaberlayne, Dinton, Donhead St Andrew, Donhead St Mary, East
Knoyle, Ebbesborne Wake, Fonthill Bishop, Fonthill Gifford, Fovant, Hindon, Kilmington,
Mere, Netherhampton, Quidhampton, Sedgehill and Semley, Steeple Langford, Stourton
with Gasper, Stratford Tony, Sutton Mandeville, Swallowcliffe, Teffont, Tisbury, Tollard
Royal, West Knoyle, West Tisbury, Wilton, Wylye, Zeals..

The Area Board welcomes and invites contributions from members of the public
in this online meeting.

To join the meeting and be able to enter in the
discussion, please use this link

Guidance on how to access this meeting online is available here

Alternatively, to watch the meeting only, click here

If you have any queries please contact Lisa Moore (Democratic Services Officer),
direct line 01722 434560 / lisa.moore@wiltshire.gov.uk
All the papers connected with this meeting are available on the Council’s website
at www.wiltshire.gov.uk and press enquiries to Communications on direct lines
(01225) 713114 /713115

Wiltshire Councillors

ClIr Bridget Wayman, Nadder Valley (Chairman)

Clir Nabil Najjar, Fovant & Chalke Valley (Vice-Chairman)
Clir Pauline Church, Wilton

ClIr Nick Errington, Tisbury

Cllr George Jeans, Mere

Page 1


https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_MWM0MjQzYzEtMTI0ZS00YjE0LTliNmQtMTg3MjIzNjY3ZTQ0%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%25225546e75e-3be1-4813-b0ff-26651ea2fe19%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25221527c725-4972-40a3-9cb9-f30cb2020be9%2522%257d&data=04%7C01%7CLisa.Moore%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7Ca158fc82eb504fdd616b08d96309e961%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637649716478823038%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Yp%2BK5wC5O7aLHgtvK1dw14vssn%2BngCKiltYBWhl2ZCc%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_MWM0MjQzYzEtMTI0ZS00YjE0LTliNmQtMTg3MjIzNjY3ZTQ0%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%25225546e75e-3be1-4813-b0ff-26651ea2fe19%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%25221527c725-4972-40a3-9cb9-f30cb2020be9%2522%257d&data=04%7C01%7CLisa.Moore%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7Ca158fc82eb504fdd616b08d96309e961%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637649716478823038%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=Yp%2BK5wC5O7aLHgtvK1dw14vssn%2BngCKiltYBWhl2ZCc%3D&reserved=0
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ecSDDisplay.aspx?NAME=Guidance%20on%20Public%20Participation%20in%20Area%20Board%20Mee&ID=4585&RPID=23679674
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NTY2MjFjMzEtZDU0My00ZGM1LWI0OWEtMWFlMmRhNDM5YTgw%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%225546e75e-3be1-4813-b0ff-26651ea2fe19%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22d714846e-39b4-4ac4-8778-c4a55e0e1cb1%22%2c%22IsBroadcastMeeting%22%3atrue%7d&btype=a&role=a

Recording and Broadcasting Information

Wiltshire Council may record this meeting for live and/or subsequent broadcast. At the
start of the meeting, the Chairman will confirm if all or part of the meeting is being
recorded. The images and sound recordings may also be used for training purposes
within the Council.

By submitting a statement or question for an online meeting you are consenting that you
will be recorded presenting this, or this may be presented by an officer during the
meeting, and will be available on the public record. The meeting may also be recorded
by the press or members of the public.

Any person or organisation choosing to film, record or broadcast any meeting of the
Council, its Cabinet or committees is responsible for any claims or other liability
resulting from them so doing and by choosing to film, record or broadcast proceedings
they accept that they are required to indemnify the Council, its members and officers in
relation to any such claims or liabilities.

Details of the Council’s Guidance on the Recording and Webcasting of Meetings is
available on request. Our privacy policy can be found here.

Public Participation

Please see the agenda list on following pages for details of deadlines for submission of
questions and statements for this meeting.

For extended details on meeting procedure, submission and scope of questions and
other matters, please consult Part 4 of the council’s constitution.

The full constitution can be found at this link.

For assistance on these and other matters please contact the officer named above for
details

Page 2


https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcms.wiltshire.gov.uk%2FecCatDisplay.aspx%3Fsch%3Ddoc%26cat%3D14031&data=04%7C01%7Cbenjamin.fielding%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C62920977f9d7458adb3508d8de4673c2%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637503741451190021%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=iAOCOuXslSVayKj59HkeAmFmpeMDeFqb%2Bvlo4j7fDVo%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcms.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Fecsddisplayclassic.aspx%3Fname%3Dpart4rulesofprocedurecouncil%26id%3D630%26rpid%3D24804339%26path%3D13386&data=04%7C01%7Cbenjamin.fielding%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C62920977f9d7458adb3508d8de4673c2%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637503741451199978%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=mQ3KZxORuT0tNgMcHVgP0U%2Bw2%2FImrtiMm88R7Ejwjgk%3D&reserved=0
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fcms.wiltshire.gov.uk%2Feccatdisplayclassic.aspx%3Fsch%3Ddoc%26cat%3D13386%26path%3D0&data=04%7C01%7Cbenjamin.fielding%40wiltshire.gov.uk%7C62920977f9d7458adb3508d8de4673c2%7C5546e75e3be14813b0ff26651ea2fe19%7C0%7C0%7C637503741451209938%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C1000&sdata=%2B45AAStJs7Pyn6Tdfr8KTtkLMFcYEpUZaCyDAM9kUdE%3D&reserved=0

Items to be considered

Time

Welcome and Introductions
Apologies for Absence
Declarations of Interest

To receive any declarations of disclosable interests or dispensations
granted by the Standards Committee.

Minutes (Pages 1 - 12)

To confirm as a correct record and sign the minutes of the previous
meeting held Online, on Wednesday 30 June 2021.

To note any matters arising from the minutes of the last meeting.

Chairman's Announcements

Police & Crime Commissioner

An introduction from the newly elected Police & Crime
Commissioner (PCC), Philip Wilkinson.

The Area Board would like to hear from the PCC particularly about
proposals to combat speeding in our towns and villages.

Followed by an opportunity for Q & A.
Partner and Community Updates (Pages 13 - 30)

To receive any verbal updates from Partners and Community
Groups present, including:

e Police — Neighbourhood Teams
Inspectors Tina Osborn & Al Lumley

e Fire & Rescue
e Youth

To note the following written updates attached to the agenda:

a) Police
b) Consultation Portal
c) Wiltshire Council Items for Information:
e Ash Dieback (slides & paper)
¢ Climate Strategy & Natural Environment
consultations

Page 3

6.30pm

6.40pm

7.00pm


https://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/council-democracy-consultations

10

11

12

Note: Speakers are reminded that they each have a 3 minute slot,
unless they have previously discussed alternative arrangements
with the Community Engagement Manager.

Highways 5 Year Maintenance Programme (Pages 31 - 68)

The Board will receive a presentation on the Highways Maintenance
programme and have an opportunity to feedback any comments.

Officer Diane Ware, Principal Technical Officer — Highways

Area Board Action Plan & Priorities (Pages 69 - 76)

An update from the Community Engagement Manager, Karen
Linaker.

Eco Friendly Villages Event Update (Pages 77 - 78)

An update following the Area Board Climate Change and Eco
Friendly Living Online event, held on 26 July 2021.

Community Area Transport Group (CATG) Update
(Pages 79 - 100)

To note the actions and recommendations as set out in the report
from the last meeting of CATG held on 25 August 2021, as detailed
in the attached papers. A summary of the items requiring a funding
decision are:

6a - £7,300

6d - £1875

9a - £240

9b - £202.50 and £375
9c - £457.50

Area Board Pedestrian Gate Scheme - Update (Pages 101 - 102)

Area Board to confirm one further amendment to this scheme,
updated flyer attached.

Page 4

7.15pm

7.35pm

7.45pm

7.50pm

7.55pm



13

14

Area Board Funding (Pages 103 - 112)

Area Board Funding:

The Board is asked to consider the funding applications as set out

in the attached report and summarised below:

App Grant . . Total
Reference | Type Applicant | Project Cost Requested
South
West
AB \(\éll:hlre Young Peoples
ABG207 . Event at Mill £3500.00 | £3500.00
Initiative | Youth on the Brue
Network
Steering
Committee
Fovant Youth
Fovant .
ABG42 CAG Club Disabled | £8000.00 | £4000.00
Youth Club . .
toilet facility
Semley Village
Hall Audio
Semley Visual
ABG153 CAG Village : £10000.00 | £5000.00
Equipment
Hall
and
Installation
Fovant Spged
. Indicator
ABG159 CAG Parish ) £8860.00 | £4430.00
. Devices (SIDs)
Council
Salisbury
Dementia
ABG197 | CAG Alzheimers | Centre £20456.00 | £2500.00
Support Outreach
Office
Development
Celebrate
ABG173 | HW Celebrate | Voice £2850.00 | £500.00
Voice CIC | Celebrating
Age Gala
Mere Bowls
asc1s1 | MW Mere Club £211432 | £1056.82
Bowls Club .
refurbishments
Wiltshire Celebratin
ABG186 HW Music } g £11000.00 | £1500.00
Age Wiltshire
Centre
Close

The next meeting of the Board is on Wednesday 15 December

2021, at 6.30pm

Page 5

8.00pm

8.30pm






Wiltshire Council
————

MINUTES

Meeting: South West Wiltshire Area Board
Place: Online
Date: 30 June 2021

Start Time: 6.30 pm
Finish Time: 9.03pm

Please direct any enquiries on these minutes to:

Lisa Moore(Democratic Services Officer),(Tel): 01722 434560 or (e-mail)
lisa.moore@wiltshire.gov.uk

Papers available on the Council’'s website at www.wiltshire.gov.uk

In Attendance:

Wiltshire Councillors
ClIr Pauline Church, ClIr Nick Errington, Cllir George Jeans, ClIr Nabil Najjar (Vice-
Chairman) and ClIr Bridget Wayman (Chairman)

Wiltshire Council Officers
Lisa Moore, Democratic Services Officer
Karen Linaker, Community Engagement Manager

Partners
Wiltshire Police — Inspector Tina Osborn, Inspector Al Lumley, Sergeant Kevin
Harmsworth

Total in attendance: 27

Page 1


http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/

Minute

Summary of Issues Discussed and Decision

No..

4 Welcome and Introductions
The Chairman, ClIr Bridget Wayman, welcomed everyone to the meeting of the
South West Wiltshire Area Board. Members and Officers introduced themselves.
5 Apologies for Absence
There were none.
6 Declarations of Interest
There were none.
7 Minutes
Decision
The minutes of the previous meetings held on 17 March and 18 May, were
agreed as a correct record and signed by the Chairman.
8 Chairman's Announcements
Leader delegated decision
The legislation which allowed local authorities to take public meetings and
decisions online was not extended past May 6" despite national requests for an
extension.
Area Boards held before the 215t June (when it was hoped the roadmap would
move forward and lift current restrictions on the number of people able to meet
in public) would need to have any funding decisions ratified through the Leader
Delegated Decision process before funding could be released.
9 CEM Delegated Powers

The Board considered the proposal of CEM Delegated Authority as set out in
the agenda.

It was noted that all funding allocations taken under these CEM Delegated
powers would follow consultation with Board Members and seek confirmation
that a majority in support is present. All decisions taken in this way would also
be noted on the next funding report presented at the area board meeting.

Decision

Page 2 of 11

Page 2




The Southern Wiltshire Area Board agreed that:

In order to expedite the work of the Area Board and to deal with urgent
matters that may arise between meetings, the Community Engagement
Manager, following consultation with the Chairman (or in their absence,
the Vice-Chairman) of the Area Board, may authorise expenditure to
support community projects (including youth, health and wellbeing and
community area transport) from the delegated budget of up to £5,000 per
application between meetings of the Area Board. The Community
Engagement Manager should seek the views of all Area Board members to
obtain a majority in support, prior to the expenditure being agreed.

Decisions taken between meetings will be reported in the funding report to
the next meeting of the Area Board explaining why the matter was
considered urgent or necessary to expedite the work of the Board. Where
a significant number of urgent matters arise between meetings, a special
meeting may be called, following consultation with the Chairman to
determine such matters.

10 Lead Member Representatives to Outside Bodies and Working Groups 2021/22
The Board considered the proposals to appoint Lead Members to the themed
areas, Outside Bodies and Working Groups for the Southern Wiltshire
Community Area for 2021/22 report attached to the agenda.

Decision
The Southern Wiltshire Area Board agreed to:
a) Appoint Members as Lead representatives to Outside Bodies as set
out at Appendix A;
b) Reconstitute and appoint to AB Themed Areas and the Working
Group(s) as set out in Appendix B; and
c) Note the Terms of Reference for the Working Group(s), as set out in
Appendix C
11 Partner and Community Updates

The Board noted the written reports and updates available in the pack and
online, which were:

Healthwatch Wiltshire

Wiltshire Council Updates

Police NHT Update

Fire & Rescue Service

Current consultations:
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/council/consultations.htm

Page 3 of 11

Page 3



http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/council/consultations.htm

Partners present then gave verbal updates.

Police
Wilton NHP Team — Inspector Tina Osborn (TO)
The priorities listed in the report related to Wilton as well as the Salisbury area.

e Speeding remained a problem in some areas. Bishopstone and
Broadchalke were in the process of arranging some speed Indicator
equipment.

Questions:

Could we pin officers down so we have an indication on when they may come
out?

Answer: (TO) There were issues with speeding across the county, there would
also be a potential increase once people came out of lock down. Police worked
closely with the CSW teams now that they were back out and about.

Mere had a new PCSO, there had been a few complaints that there was no one
in the police station, there used to be a contact number, but it was no longer
available.
Answer: (KH) — email the details to him, so that he could look into this and
feedback.

There was a road closure of the A360 due to commence in September, how
engaged were the Police in the 750T weight restrictions and enforcement, as
there were local concerns to Wilton of volume of traffic on A360 & A30.

Answer: (TO) email the details to her to look into and she would feedback.

Steve Banas — we also have a speeding issue in Swallowcliffe — we don’t have
a CSW so an occasional police visit would make a difference for us.

Warminster NPT (Mere & Tisbury) Sergeant Kevin Harmsworth (KH) &
Inspector Al Lumley (AL)

Inspector Lumley introduced himself as was new to the area, he would sit
alongside TO in her role and would be in attendance at the AB for future
meetings.

e As Covid restrictions slowly eased, they would continue to monitor activity
and any associated disorder.

e CSW - was supported by the team, there was a 2 week Speed
Enforcement fortnight from 28 July — 8 Aug.

e There had been an uplift of catalytic converter thefts in the area.

e Cross border crime remained an area of focus, with swift direct
intervention, offences had tailed off.

¢ Modern slavery and human trafficking were also an area of focus.

e A visit to Seeds4success was planned in an advisory capacity.

Page 4 of 11

Page 4




The Chairman noted that it would be useful to see a list of when the had been
out to assist with CSW and to monitor speeding issues, to get an overall picture
of where they were attending.

Action: TO & KH to produce the information and circulate to Members.

Youth - Jakki Farrell Seeds4Success

The service was now back up and running to the level it was prior to lockdown,
facemasks would be worn for inside youth sessions.

There were two new areas of work:

e LGBT — A group session was hoped to be held in the Nadder Centre
when possible.

e Social Action Project — young people decided that they wanted to work
with local landowners with felled trees. They will go an cut them into fuel
sized bundles to be offered to people in fuel poverty.

¢ Running in partnership with WC Fuel programme, holiday sessions will be
offered out of Mere School for 4 weeks, for 4 days each week. This
would be available to 8 — 13year olds on free school meals. Any spare
spaces would be offered out after those identified had been contacted.

12 Priorities for Policing 2021/22 - Warminster NPT
This was covered under Partners Updates.
13 A303 Stonehenge - Early notification of A360 works

The Board receive information on the planned road works along the A360, from
Marcia Daniels - Senior Communication and Engagement Manager A303
Amesbury to Berwick Down (Stonehenge).

A Judicial Review had taken place — results were awaited

Preliminary works were hoped to start in late summer

2022/23 — main work would start.

The A360 would be closed at Longbarrow roundabout to the Avenue
roundabout from September to December to allow the installation of a
pipe.

A360 access would remain open to residents and businesses.

Temporary weight limits would be in place along some routes.

Joint communications planning with Wiltshire Council and SSE

There would be diversion signage prior to the closure.

Working with communities to identify problems.

An online Q & A session had been run with another planned soon.

Keen to know any issues not yet considered.

Questions and Comments included:

Page 5 of 11

Page 5




Glad to see that the low bridge in Wilton was being flagged as that was
frequently hit. As the A36 was Highways England responsibility, | encourage
you to put as many enhanced signs in place as possible, to advise of that as the
bridge would be a considerable problem.

Answer: We know about the low bridge we would be talking to the haulage
companies to highlight the fact and wouls be asking for them to direct their high
vehicles away from the A36.

There are few residents living along the A360 road, could you do as much 24/hr
working as possible, as the works would not be as disrupting as one may think.

Was there a likelihood the HGVs might use the A30 and B345, and how would
you monitor the traffic?

Answer: We were still looking at ways in which we will monitor it. Options for
getting a specialist in to do some monitoring at hotspots.

Compliments to Highways England on the engagement they had done so far, it
had been brilliant.

It would be useful for parishes to have the timeline and regular updates so that it
could be dispersed through local social media pages.
Answer: We can provide a pack through the CEM.

14

Salisbury Junction Improvements - Public consultation

The Board received a presentation from Peter Binley, Head of Major Highways
Projects, on Wiltshire Council’s proposals to improve three key junctions around
Salisbury, the Exeter Street Roundabout, Harnham Gyratory and Park Wall
Junction, for cyclists, pedestrians and motor vehicles.

Questions and comments included:

The Park Wall Junction suffered with backed up traffic most evenings and
during rush hour, which often queued back to Skew bridge. How would the
traffic signals improve this?

Answer: They were not set to change on a fixed time, they were set to detect
the traffic and balance out the flows, adapting to the changing circumstances.
We want the traffic signals to adapt and allow the traffic to flow in the direction it
is busiest.

Had the studies been done, and area traffic flows been considered?

Answer: The traffic model was built out of the original A303 scheme, it was not
just a case of what was currently happening, we were designing for 2036. It
looks at future growth and includes housing and development.

Page 6 of 11

Page 6




15

Area Board Forward Work Plan and Priorities for 2021/22

Community Engagement Manager, Karen Linaker ran through the Area Board
(AB) Forward Work Plan and Associated Funding proposals which were set out
in the agenda.

In March 2021 the outgoing Area Board agreed to recommend the detail of the
workplan to the new Area Board. The purpose of that was to steer work and
funding in line with identified local priorities.

Following discussion around the top six priorities, it was noted that improved
transport provision was needed for all within the community, not just the elderly.

Work to establish areas where there was no, or poor broadband provision was
also required.

It was suggested that the area Board and the Council as a whole could do a
great deal to support small fibre optic provision groups, as there was a lot of
learning to do. A guidance for groups with a good practice guide could also be
produced.

A representative from Wiltshire Climate Alliance noted that it was disappointing
that climate or energy did not appear in the priorities, asking if climate had been
downgraded in SWW and how work on that priority area would play out, over
the next 12 months?

Clir Najjar advised in his capacity as Lead Member for Environment, that the
Board had made tackling environmental issues a key area in all that they were
doing and were actively engaged with parishes.

Karen highlighted that the proposed top 6 priorities were set out, however in
addition the Board would hold events and surveys and gathering information
online, to pull together the local representatives who had come forward with an
interest in this work.

Decision:
The Area Board agreed to:

1. Endorse the Status Report

2. Approve the Work Plan (Appendix 1)

3. Adopt a rolling prioritisation process — agreeing which top 6 pieces
of work from the Work Plan it will focus on in 2021/22 (see appendix
2)

4. That the Area Board hosts up to 4 community engagement events in
2021/22, covering themes such as Young People, Eco-Friendly
Villages, Affordable Housing, Health & Wellbeing.

5. Appoint councillors and community volunteers to work in

Page 7 of 11

Page 7




conjunction with the CEM to provide leadership and capacity for
each of the Work Plan’s priorities.

6. Review the status report and work plan regularly in response to
changes and celebrate completed actions (At least every 2 months
or as required

16

Finger Post Funding Scheme - Revised Terms

Karen Linaker, Community Engagement Manager, outlined the revised terms to
the Finger Post Funding scheme for 2021/22. As detailed in the agenda pack.
The changes were for funding of up to 50% of total project cost, with a cap of a
maximum of £500 per post and maximum of 2 per year per PC permitted.

Decision
The Area Board approved the updated Finger Post Funding Scheme
2021/22, as set out in the attached paper.

17

Pedestrian Gate, Funding Scheme - Revised Terms

Karen Linaker outlined the revised terms to the Pedestrian Gate

Funding scheme for 2021/22. As detailed in the agenda pack. The changes
were noted as up to 50% of total project cost, to a maximum of £750 per post
and a maximum of 2 posts per year per PC permitted.

Decision
The Area Board approved the updated Pedestrian Gate Funding Scheme
2021/22. As set out in the agenda pack.

18

Area Board Funding

The Board considered the funding applications as detailed in the reports
attached to the agenda. Applicants in attendance were invited to speak in
support of their projects and answer any questions that arose.

Clir Errington noted that the Health & Wellbeing budget for the year was £7700
and that there were 4 applications which if awarded in full, would total almost
half of the budget, but noted that they were all projects that would kick start
work.

Donhead St Andrew PC — requested £377 CAG — Pedestrian Gates
The applicant noted that a landowner had agreed to replace approximately 10
stiles with gates. This application was for the first two.

Clir Jeans asked whether the style of gate to be purchased was accessible by
pushchairs or wheelchairs?

The applicant confirmed that she would ensure that any further gates were of
this nature.

Page 8 of 11

Page 8




Decision
The Area Board awarded £377 to Donhead St Andrew PC for the
pedestrian gate project.

Wilton Carnival Cmmtt — Requested £500 HW — Picnic in the Park
The applicant spoke in support. It was confirmed that the TC had also
contributed towards the project.

Decision
The Area Board awarded £500 to Wilton Carnival Committee for the picnic
in the park project.

Hindon PC — requested £400 AB Initiative — RoW at Wessex Way

Decision
The Area Board awarded £400 to Hindon PC for RoW at Wessex Way
project.

Silver Salisbury Group — requested £550 HW — Programme in Wilton & District
The applicant spoke in support of the project.

Decision
The Area Board awarded £550 to Silver Salisbury Group for the
Programme in Wilton & District.

Donhead St Andrew PC — requested £400 CAG — Fingerpost Scotts Hill
The applicant spoke in support of the project, confirming the total project cost
was £12609.

Decision
The Area Board awarded £400 to Donhead St Andrew PC for the
Fingerpost on Scotts Hill.

Chalke Valley Sports Centre — requested £2950 — Getting our community active

again
The Applicant spoke in support of the project.

Decision
The Area Board awarded £2950 to Chalke Valley Sports Centre towards
the Getting our Community Active Again project.

SWW Health & Wellbeing Group — requested £1500 for an AB Initiative — Older
People s event
Karen Linaker, community Engagement Manager set out the project, noting that

Page 9 of 11

Page 9




Steeple Langford and Wylye were now in the Community Area following a
boundary change. In 2018 there had been an event at Langford Lakes to
experience a range of cultural activities. The board was keen to run such an
event again as a Health & Wellbeing event for 2021. It was hoped that the event
would benefit 40- 50 older people.

Decision
The Area Board awarded £1500 to the Area Board Initiative — Older
Peoples Event.

SWW Health & Wellbeing Group — requested £2500 - AB Initiative — Community
Group Support
Karen set out the project which it was hoped would benefit up to 50 groups, by
offering them £50 with a top up from a local trust, to get them back up and
running again.

Decision
The Area Board awarded £2500 to the Area Board Initiative — Community
Group Support.

Zeals Youth Trust — requested £10,000 CAG — Zeals Green YC
The Applicant spoke in support of the project.

The Chairman noted the standard cap of £5,000 for funding requests, and
suggested that the Board’s considerations stay within the scope of that.

Decision
The Area Board awarded £5000 to the Zeals Youth Trust, towards the
project.

19 Mere Car Club Initiative
The previous Area Board earmarked £11k from the 2020/2021 capital fund
budget in March this year for a new Area Board Initiative, the Electric Car Club
in Mere. This was to realise the obvious environmental, sustainable transport,
local economic and community benefits that such a scheme would support, as
detailed in the report attached to the agenda.
Decision
The Area Board confirmed its support and the allocation of £11,000, to
the Mere Car Club Initiative.

20 Community Area Transport Group (CATG) Update

The Board noted the minutes from the last meeting held on 23 June 2021 at
2.00pm and considered the recommendations for funding, as detailed in
Agenda supplement 1 uploaded to the website.

Page 10 of 11

Page 10




Decision
The SWW Area Board approved the recommendations for CATG funding

as set out in the report.

21

Close
The next meeting of the South west Wiltshire Area Board will be held online, on

15 September 2021.

Note:
The deadline for funding requests is 4 weeks prior to the meeting date, please

contact karen.linaker@wiltshire.gov.uk for further information.

Page 11 of 11

Page 11



mailto:karen.linaker@wiltshire.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



South West Wiltshire CPT
sy Area Board Update

September 2021

waj| epuaby

WILTSHIRE POLICE 0 0 @wiltshirepolice

Proud fo serve and protect our communities



Your CPT — Warminster, Westbury,
Tisbury & Mere

Inspector: Insp Al Lumley
Neighbourhood Sergeant: Sgt Kevin Harmsworth

Neighbourhood Officers:

PC Victoria Howick

PC Richard Salter/Daniel Chavantre
~ PC Jamie Darvill

o
Q
«Q
Q)

PCSOs:

Leigh Holcombe, Roland Revers (Warminster)

Daniel Gill, Neil Turnbull (Mere, Tisbury)

Stewart Hunt, Christopher Doyle, Alice Moore (Westbury)

WILTSHIRE POLICE

Proud fo serve and protect our communities



Performance - 12 months to July 2021
Warminster CPT

. Wiltshire Police has had a decrease in the volume of

recorded crime by 8.0% in the 12 months to July 2021 and Crime Type Crime Volume gociiteilul
continues to have one of the lowest crime rates in the Totals 2696 100.0
country. . . ..
. Wiltshire Police has seen a 20% reduction in vehicle crime Violence without injury 453 16.8
and a reduction of 36.4% in residential burglaries in the 12 Violence with injury 394 14.7
months to July 2021.
. Ovur service delivery remains consistently good. Criminal damage 392 14.5
. In July 2021, we received: .
- 10,020 ‘999’ calls, (answered within 11 seconds on average); Stalking and harassment 263 28
o 11,714 '101" calls, (answered within 16 seconds on average); Public order offences 239 8.9
Q - 12,304 ‘CRIB’ calls, (answered within 2 minute and 14 )
% seconds on average). Other crime type 953 35.3
- In July 2021, we also aftended 1,908 emergency incidents
ol within 10 minutes and 11 seconds on average. Stop and Search information for Warminster CPT
Crime Type Crime Volume % of Crime During the 12 months leading to June 2021, 67 stop and
searches were conducted in the Warminster area of which
Totals 38046 100.0 73.1% related to a search for confrolled drugs.
Violence without injury 6428 16.9
X — During 64.4% of these searches, no object was found. In
Violence with injury 5834 154 34.7% of cases, an object was found. Of these cases 79.1%
Criminal damage 4823 12.7 resgl’red in'o no fpr’rher action disposal; 17.?% resulted in
police action being taken; 10.4% resulted in an arrest.
Stalking and harassment 3363 9.4
Public order offences 3491 99 Of ’rhq stop and search subjects who defined their ethnicity:
* White - 52 stop and searches.
Other crime type 14000 36.5 * Black or Black British — 3 stop and searches

* Asian or Asian British — 1 stop and search

WILTSHIRE POLICE 0 0 @wiltshirepolice

Proud fo serve and protect our communities



Local Priorities & Updates — S/West Wiltshire

As the country continues to return to ‘normal’ following the lifting of restrictions, we continue to see a rise in vehicles using
the roads. Our local teams have been out conducting speed enforcement activity and supporting the community speed watch
teams wherever possible. Please continue to feed in areas of concern to local teams.

Speed
Enforcement

With the rise in popularity of this mode of transport we have been raising awareness around the legalities of their use. It is a
divisive subject throughout the community and so an appropriate stance is required. We will look to educate before taking
E-Scooters enforcement action as we do not want to criminalise unsuspecting people who are unaware they are committing offences.
However, for repeat offenders or for those that refuse to accept our advice, they can expect seizure of the vehicle and
prosecution for offences.

9T abed

Promotion of crime prevention tactics and raising awareness through social media. Specifically raising awareness on the rise
Rural Crime in thefts of GPS equipment from farm machinery nationally. We have seen a few thefts across Wiltshire of this nature but at
the time of writing thankfully none within this specific area.

We have witnessed an increase in this type of crime within our area. Criminal gangs will target a variety of types of vehicles in
Catalytic the early hours of the morning, using loud metal cutting equipment and brute force to extract the catalytic converters. Rural
Converter Thefts locations are often targeted due to the lack of passing foot and vehicle traffic. Keeping vehicles alarmed, close to houses and
well lit are the best forms of deterrence.

WILTSHIRE POLICE 0 0 @wiltshirepolice

Proud fo serve and protect our communities



/T abed

Useful links

For more information on Wiltshire Police’s performance please visit:

PCC's Website - hitps://www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk/

« HMICFRS Website -
https://www.justiceinspectorates.gov.uk/hmicfrs/police-forces/wiltshire/

 Police.uk - https://www.police.uk/pu/your-area/wiltshire-police/

« Forinformation on what crimes and incidents have been reported in the
Warminster Community Policing Team areaq, visit
hitps://www.wiltshire.police.uk/police-forces/wiltshire-
police/areas/about-us/about-us/cpts/warminster-cpt/ to view a crime
and incident map and find links o more detailed data

WILTSHIRE POLICE

Proud fo serve and protect our communities


https://www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk/
https://www.justiceinspectorates.gov.uk/hmicfrs/police-forces/wiltshire/
https://www.police.uk/pu/your-area/wiltshire-police/
https://www.wiltshire.police.uk/police-forces/wiltshire-police/areas/about-us/about-us/cpts/warminster-cpt/

Get Involved

Keep up to date with the latest news and
alerts in your area by signing up to our ! COMMUNITY §
Community Messaging service -  MESSAGING

WWW.Wiltsmessaging.co.uk

.'-
"-..\_-i-._ ﬁ,.,""___.-"
-._'I-n_ll-I r-';ll- -
B e e

Follow your CPT on social media

5
g e Warminster Police Facebook
= o  Warminster Police Twitter 5 nu —

. WeSTbUry POlice FocebOOk LICE Tell us about Apply or register Reques t Feedback

e Mere Police Facebook

Find out more information on your CPT area
at: www.wiltshire.police.uk and here
www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk

WILTSHIRE POLICE

Proud fo serve and protect our communities


http://www.wiltsmessaging.co.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/WarminsterPolicingTeam/
https://mobile.twitter.com/warminstercpt
https://www.facebook.com/WestburyPolice/
https://www.facebook.com/MerePolice/
http://www.wiltshire.police.uk/
http://www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk/

Salisbury CPT
: Area Board Update

August 2021

WILTSHIRE POLICE

Proud fto serve and protect our communities



0¢ obed

Your CPT - Salisbury

Inspector: Tina Osborn
Neighbourhood Sergeant: Sgt Tracey Holloway / Sgt Lisa Lovatt

Central - which covers City Centre, The Friary & Southampton Road
PC Jack Billington / PC Caroline Ralph
PCSO Marie Kitt

West — which covers Bemerton Heath, St Paul's & Churchfields
PC Mark Douglas

PCSO Val Brown

PCSO Jo Atkinson

East — which covers Castle Road, Bishopdown, Alderbury, Laverstock & Old Sarum
PC Caroline Ralph

PCSO Jenny Moss

PCSO John Taylor

PCSO Imogen Trevis

South — which covers Harnham, Wilton (Town and Rural), Downton & Redlynch
PC Mark Douglas

PCSO Matt Smith

PCSO Simon Ward

PCSO Matt Murray

WILTSHIRE POLICE

Proud fto serve and protect our communities



Performance - 12 months to July 2021

o Wiltshire Police has had a decrease in the volume of o - .
recorded crime by 8.0% in the 12 months to July 2021 and (il ShlulR 0L ciiGine
continues to have one of the lowest crime rates in the Totals 4424 100.0
country. . . ..

. Wiltshire Police has seen a 20% reduction in vehicle crime Violence without injury 673 15.2
and a reduction of 36.4% in residential burglaries in the 12 Violence with injury 620 14.0
months to July 2021. —

. Our service delivery remains consistently good. Criminal damage 614 13.9

o In July 2021, we received: .

- 10,020 ‘999’ calls, (answered within 11 seconds on average); Public order offences 454 10.3

o 11,714 101" calls, (answered within 16 seconds on average); All other theft offences 353 8.0
Q - 12,304 ‘CRIB’ calls, (answered within 2 minute and 14 -
% seconds on average). Other crime type 1712 38.7
N In July 2021, we also aftended 1,908 emergency incidents
[ within 10 minutes and 11 seconds on average. Stop and Search information for Salisbury CPT
Crime Type Crime Volume % of Crime During the 12 months leading to June 2021, 225 stop and
searches were conducted in the Salisbury area of which
Totals 38046 100.0 74.7% related to a search for controlled drugs.
Violence without injury 6428 16.9
: — During 73.3% of these searches, no object was found. In
Violence with injury 5834 15.4 26.3% of cases, an object was found. Of these cases 77.8%
Criminal damage 4823 12.7 resgl‘red in.a no fpr‘rher action disposal; _21 4% resulted in
police action being taken; 8% resulted in an arrest.
Stalking and harassment 3363 9.4
- Of the stop and search subjects who defined their ethnicity:
Public order offences 3491 9.2 - White - 188 stop and searches.
Other crime type 14000 36.5 Black or Black British — 9 stop and searches

* Asian or Asian British — 6 stop and searches
* Mixed Ethnicity — 1 stop and search

WILTSHIRE POLICE 0 Q @wiltshirepolice

Proud fto serve and protect our communities



Local Priorities & Updates

Priority Update

There has been an increase in reported non-dwelling burglaries and TFMV within the rural
communities. The team have been involved in joint proactive operations with our Rural Crime
team and neighbouring forces, to target possible offenders. Targeted patrols are continuing to
be conducted.

Non-dwelling
Burglaries &
Theft from
motor vehicles

Increased speed checks have been carried out in The Avenue in Wilton and on Netherhampton
Rd Harnham. A number of traffic offence reports have been submitted. These areas will
confinued to be a focus for the team. The team are also supporting CSW volunteers in other
areas where possible.

Speeding

77 abed

ASB, Fly tipping and drug dealing continues to be a problem within the city and the Friary.
Significant partnership work is ongoing to reduce these incidents especially whereby repeated
offenders are involved. Public consultations have been held within the Friary area in order to
build trust within the community and identify any issues which had been previously reported.
Several persons have been arrested with regards to drug offences, investigations are
confinuing.

Joint operations are planned with regards to increased reports of fly tipping in the Coombe
Bisset area.

ASB, Fly tipping
& drug dealing

We have seen an increase in the use of e-scooters across many areas but predominately in the
city centre. The team have continued to engage and educate people regarding the usage of
e-scooters. Targeted patrols in hot spot areas have led to a number of e-scooters being seized
from repeat offenders and persons reported for relevant offences,

llegal use of E-
Scooters

WILTSHIRE POLICE

Proud fto serve and protect our communities



Local Priorities & Updates Continued

During the summer holidays we have received an increase in reports of ASB and graffiti in the
New Skate Park in Old Sarum. Additional patrols are ongoing to educate and adyvise those
youths believed to be involved. We did see an increase in ASB in the Downton area which part
was associated with criminal damage offences. Targeted patrols and community consultation
have taken place and we are pleased to report that criminal damage offences have
significantly reduced within the last month.

ASB & Graffiti

Whilst ASB regarding catapults has reduced, we have sfill received a couple of reports believed

ASB involving to be linked to the use of catapults in the Bemerton Heath area.
catapults & off | There has been an increase in use of e-scooters and off road motor bikes in the area. We have
E road confinued to educate users and have seized a number of e-scooters from repeat offenders.
Q motorbikes We have also seized several off road motorbikes which have been used by juveniles.
&
Rural crime continues to be a focus for the team especially during this time of year.. We are
Rural Crime likely to see increased reports of poaching / hare coursing in the coming months. We will be

conducting proactive operations with our neighbouring forces and our Rural Crime Team in
tackling rural crime.

WILTSHIRE POLICE

Proud fto serve and protect our communities



vz abed

Useful links

For more information on Wiltshire Police’s performance please visit:

PCC's Website - https://www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk/

« HMICFRS Welsite -
https://www.justiceinspectorates.gov.uk/hmicfrs/police-forces/wiltshire/

 Police.uk - https://www.police.uk/pu/your-area/wiltshire-police/

« For information on what crimes and incidents have been reported in the
Salisbury Community Policing Team areaq, visit
hitps://www.police.uk/pu/your-area/wiltshire-police/salisbury/ to view a
crime and incident map and find links to more detailed data

WILTSHIRE POLICE

Proud fto serve and protect our communities


https://www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk/
https://www.justiceinspectorates.gov.uk/hmicfrs/police-forces/wiltshire/
https://www.police.uk/pu/your-area/wiltshire-police/
https://www.police.uk/pu/your-area/wiltshire-police/salisbury/

Get Involved

Keep up to date with the latest news and
alerts in your area by signing up to our ! COMMUNITY §
Community Messaging service - § MESSAGING

www.wiltsmessaging.co.uk

R, <
Follow your CPT on social media e ame gt
e Salisbury Police Facebook

e Salisbury Police Twitter & POLICE

Gz abed

. ' i Salisbury CPT
Find out more information on your CPT area alisbury

at: www.wiltshire.police.uk and here
www. wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk

CPT Salisbury covers the areas of Salisbury, Wilton and surrounding areas

WILTSHIRE POLICE

Proud fto serve and protect our communities


http://www.wiltsmessaging.co.uk/
https://www.facebook.com/salisburypolice/
https://twitter.com/southwiltscpt
http://www.wiltshire.police.uk/
http://www.wiltshire-pcc.gov.uk/




Wiltshire Council Information Item

Subject: Ash Dieback

Web/
Email
contact:

Email queries: Communications@wiltshire.gov.uk

Key messages:

e This is a serious public safety issue and landowners are responsible for
dealing with it on their land.

e There is an urgent need for all landowners to identify ash trees growing
alongside the highway, public rights of way and in public spaces that
are showing signs of this disease and take action.

e Trees on private land away from public access can be left, the resulting
dead wood, will continue to provide essential habitat for a range of
wildlife including insects, nesting birds, roosting bats and a whole range
of other small mammals.

e Itis important that we replant our woodlands, hedgerows and parklands

e There is a range of local and national funding opportunities available
for replanting

e Our ecologists and landscape officers can offer advice to landowners
on tree management and replacement, including replacement funding
opportunities.

Video:

The Ash Dieback video explains why ash dieback is an issue that ALL
landowners in Wiltshire need to take action to address. It outlines the help
available from Wiltshire Council and signpost to other national organisations
that can offer advice and funding to plant replacement trees.

Background:

Ash Dieback or Chalara Dieback of Ash is a disease which is expected to lead
to the decline and death of most of the ash trees in Britain. 90% of woodland
Ash trees nationwide are likely to be affected over the next five to 15 years.

Ash Dieback is already affecting trees in all parts of Wiltshire, and the council,
along with other large landowners is working to address the impacts of the
disease.

In trees alongside the highway, rights of way and in public spaces, this can
pose a risk of injury to people and damage to property. There is an urgent
need for all landowners to identify Ash trees growing alongside the highway,
public rights of way and in public spaces that are showing signs of this
disease and remove or significantly reduce these trees in order to avoid risks
to the public or to property.

Once infected, trees decline quickly, often dying within two growing seasons.
Trees rapidly lose timber strength, leading to branches and trees falling.

The loss of so many ash trees will have a dramatic impact on our landscape,

both visually and from the numerous benefits they provide. It will affect our
carbon cycling and water cycle, will leave crops and housing more exposed to

Page 27


https://www.youtube.com/watch?app=desktop&v=fY-vnm7yAfQ&feature=youtu.be

Wiltshire Council Information Item

the effects of weather and result in a direct loss of wildlife species that rely on
trees and woodland areas.

It is important that we replant our woodlands, hedgerows and parklands with
the most appropriate, alternative species of native trees and shrubs, in order
to maintain the unique landscape character of Wiltshire, and to ensure that
sufficient habitat continues to support the varied range of wildlife species that
rely on these for food and shelter.

There is a range of local and national funding opportunities available for
planting whole woodlands, or just sections of hedgerow with standard trees, or
small copses.

Our ecologists can help landowners with land that could accommodate trees,
to assess its suitability for planting and the most appropriate tree species.

The council is developing a Green and Blue Infrastructure Strategy for the
county as well as a Nature Recovery Strategy. They will identify the existing
natural areas of high value for people and wildlife, but also where further
planting would be of most additional benefit.

Our ecologists and landscape officers are available to offer advice to
landowners on tree management and replacement, including replacement
funding opportunities.

Other useful sources of information are available from:
Wiltshire Council, www.wiltshire.gov.uk/recreation-trees-forests
The Tree Council, www.treecouncil.org.uk

Woodland Trust, Woodland Trust www.woodlandtrust.org.uk
Forest Research, www.forestresearch.gov.uk

The Arboricultural Association www.trees.org.uk

The Forestry Commission, particularly their regular blog
ww.forestrycommission.blog.gov.uk

All these sites have information on managing the disease and avoiding the
risks to people and wildlife.

Page 28


http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/recreation-trees-forests
http://www.treecouncil.org.uk/
http://www.woodlandtrust.org.uk/
http://www.forestresearch.gov.uk/
http://www.trees.org.uk/

Wiltshire Council Information Item

Subject:  Wiltshire Council draft Climate Strategy Consultation

Web
contact: www.wiltshire.gov.uk/climate

Consultations on both the draft Wiltshire Climate Strategy and Our Natural
Environment Plan start on the 15t of September and run until 23.59 on the 17"
of October 2021.

Information on both consultations are available as follows:

¢ Information about the Climate Strategy and to sign up for the online
events see: www.wiltshire.gov.uk/climate

e Information about Our Natural Environment Plan see:
www.wiltshire.gov.uk/planning-bio-green-blue-infrastructure

Comments can be submitted through the two online surveys via the above
links.

Climate Strateqgy

This strategy has been developed after Wiltshire Council acknowledged a
climate emergency and pledged to become carbon neutral as an organisation
by 2030. The document has deliberately been kept simple to encourage a
wide readership. The UK Climate Change Committee estimates that local
authorities can influence one third of emissions in their area. This makes
public engagement and buy-in from organisations and businesses critical to
tackling the other two thirds — as well as advocating for strong government
action. This high level strategy sets out our objectives and areas of focus
while remaining flexible. As the world around us evolves in terms of
knowledge, legislation and policy, technology and the market, we will adapt to
take advantage of these opportunities. Detailed delivery plans will be
developed, and in recognition that we are facing an emergency, we are
already taking action on a number of fronts.

Our Natural Environment Plan - Green and Blue Infrastructure (GBI) Strategy

This strategy looks at the future for Wiltshire’s natural environmental assets
focussing on the need to address climate change adaptation and mitigation,
halt and reverse biodiversity loss and contribute to the health and wellbeing of
Wiltshire’s residents.

‘Blue infrastructure’ means water courses such as rivers, lakes, canals, ponds
and wetlands, while ‘green infrastructure’ covers plant life such as fields,
woodlands, hedgerows and parks, and the GBI Strategy will set a clear vision,
goals and principle to guide delivery through partnership working. Having a
strong GBI will help mitigate against the effects of climate change through
nature-based solutions such as, increased water retention in the land to

Page 29


http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/climate
www.wiltshire.gov.uk/climate
www.wiltshire.gov.uk/planning-bio-green-blue-infrastructure

Wiltshire Council Information Item

reduce the risk of flooding, maintain and improve biodiversity, and help to
provide improved access to the countryside.

A Community Environmental Toolkit is available to support communities
wanting to develop local projects and can be downloaded here:
https://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/article/3854/Community-Environmental-Toolkit

The GBI strategy will inform the development of new polices in the emerging
Local Plan and other council documents such as the Local Transport Plan and
set the framework for a new Local Nature Recovery Strategy that will identify
biodiversity net gain sites (a new requirement in the Environment Bill).

Consultation events

There will be a series of online and in-person events covering both strategies
where people can find out more and ask questions. To join the online events,
people must sign up in advance. The full schedule of events is as follows:

- 9 September, 6pm, online launch event with Claire Perry O’Neill.
- 15 September, 10.30am-11.30am, first engagement webinar.

- 30 September, 7pm-8pm, second engagement webinar.

Library drop-in sessions:

- 14 September, 10am-midday, Salisbury Library

- 23 September, 10.30am-midday, Devizes Library

- 27 September, 10am-midday, Chippenham Library

- 7 October, 10am-midday, Trowbridge Library

All Local Councils have been sent a letter and a poster regarding the
consultation and events. Please publicise the strategy consultations in your
communities and online.

Page 30


https://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/article/3854/Community-Environmental-Toolkit

Agenda Iltem 8

Wiltshire Highways
Maintenance Programme

2022/23 - 2026/27

South West Wilts Area Board

First rev

Wiltshire Council
S



CURRENT CONDITION BY AREA BOARD TOTAL % OF THE ADOPTED NETWORK REQUIRING MAINTENANCE

AB and C Roads requiring treatment

e )(018/19 5 year average red and amber requiring treatment e 019/20 5 year average red and amber ABC road = )020/21 5 year average red and amber ABC road

40

35

30

25

20

15

@ A S e Q& ) A A Q > Q & Q< > 2 < QA
\é\\‘ ‘;oo‘ g\o\ (,’?’\Q & &‘;(@@ qﬁ'\& (;o"k ,\o‘\"% \é@ e?‘\& Q\o* *\(;o‘)( &8 \S&Q} $0<“ o*\b% \&3& (;:9\;\
. & & 5
N) & Q) & & Q X< &° & R P & P <9 & & &
Y X N P s « <
Q
«Q
D
w
R COMPLETE NETWORK ——abcu 19/20
e abcu 20/21

35.00

30.00

25.00 A

20.00

15.00

e A 2 o Q 5 > A X Q N 3 < A
S & F & é‘q’& & O @“fb@ A I N O G VC
& <® $° & S Q S ° > A 2 X o N 3 & ¢
ks o N & N < ° K <9 ¥

A 5 year average is used to monitor the condition of the network due to the surveying regime of undertaking a 50% network length

The graphs show that even with a deteriorating network the targeted maintenance schemes are generally improving the overall condition of the roads within Wiltshire, a
rolling 5 year programme and funding process is designed to allocate resources to those areas with a higher percentage of poor roads based on their network length.
The target is for all area boards to be at the same low level of around 20% of the network requiring some form of maintenance



Spend profile

South West h iltshi . .
Wiltshire South West Wiltshire Southern Wiltshire Annual spend
Annual spend Cumulative Spend 5 years
Southern Wiltshire Cumulative Spend 5 years
2022/23 £985,176 £985,176 £5,000,000 P y
2023/24 £913,210 £1,898,386
2024/25 |  £960,000 £2,858,386 £4,500,000 /
2025/26 £817,000 £3,675,386 £4,000,000
2026/27 £802,000 £4,477,386 /
total £4,477,386 £3,500,000 /
£3,376,918 average 5 year Wiltshire area board budget £3,000,000 /
£2,500,000 /
T CONDITION "g)'; £2,000,000 /
D - g g
% 5-year ave.rfa\ge red and £ i £ £1,500,000
amber requiring treatment | 2 s 2 /
& 2 =2 £1,000,000 >
AB and C roads 2018/19 33.5 38.8 £500,000
AB and C roads 2019/20 32.57 32.04
ABand Croads 2020/21 | 31.90 | 32.68 £0 ' ' ' ' '
2022/23 2023/24 2024/25 2025/26 2026/27
2019/20 Unclassified 18.50 21.70
2020/21 Unclassified 18.60 21.80

Some schemes have been postponed due to covid issues, i.e. if they are on the route to a vaccination centre or to a key industrial area, these works have been moved to
2022/2023, potential budget issues may mean they are delayed for longer Works around industrial areas that could effect businesses have also been delayed as to not
compound the difficulties of lockdown. The condition table is to be updated

The following pages detail the schemes that have been considered in the Syear plan,



SOUTH WEST WILTSHIRE AREA BOARD

DELAYED WORKS DUE TO COVID ISSUES or BUDGET CONSTRAINTS

FF= FUTURE FUNDED

ROAD LIFECYCLE
NUMBER NUMBER GENERAL DESCRIPTION DESCRIPTION FROM DESCRIPTION TO TREATMENT LENGTH YEAR
PHASED WHOLE LENGTH YR1
WISE LANE, EAST KNOYLE
SWWI_19_0006 ! TOUCHORNE LA to SUTTON SURFACING TBC 2021/22
FULL LENGTH PHASED OVER 3 YEARS BOTTOM DONE
CHURCHILL ESTATE AND DUNWORTH RISE MICRO
uc SWWI_21_0010 VICARAGE ROAD WEAVELAND ROAD 400 2021/22
- (PARTS AS RECENT REACTIVE PATCHING) ASPHALT /
SURFACE
uc SWWI_22_0002 GROVELY ROAD BARFORD ST MARTIN 1109 2022/23
o DRESSING
Qo BACK LANE BOWERCHALKE (CARRIAGEWAY CARRIAGEWAY
(% C326 SWWI_22_0003 REPAIRS) REPAIRS 1237 2022/23
c.lg C279 SWWI_22_0004 DUKES LANE KILMINGTON SURFACING 2373 2022/23
SURFACE
SWWI_22_0005 WIN GREEN TO ZIG ZAG HILL DRESSING 2500 2022/23
SURFACE
SWWI_22_0006 CHURCH STREET, BOWERCHALKE DRESSING 2600 2022/23
uc SWWI_22_0007 C25 HIGH STREET SURFACE 740 2022/23
KINGS LANE ANSTY FROGPOND FM DRESSING
SURFACE
uc SWWI_22_0008 A30 C25 MAYPOLE ANSTY 1700 2022/23
A30 TO MAYPOLE ANSTY DRESSING
SURFACE
A30 SWWI_22_0009 A30 LUDWELL CORONATION CLOSE WHITESAND CROSS DRESSING 2560 2022/23
SKEW ROAD JUNCTION
C386 SWWI_22_0010 LOWER ROAD QUIDHAMPTON A3094 QUIDHAMPTON AREA / DERESTRICT SURFACING 750 2022/23
THE OAK HOUSE HINDON THE LODGE HINDON CARRIAGEWAY
C25 SWWI_22_0011 HINDON LANE LANE LANE REPAIRS 1600 2022/23




G¢ obed

A30 SWWI_20_0001 | SHAFTESBURY ROAD, WILTON ST JOHNS COURT WESTERN SPEED LIMIT | SURFACING
_2U_ 2023/24
CHANGE
u31e60 SWWI_21_0002 TOLLARD PARK WILTSHIRE ROAD TOLLARD ROYAL SURFACING ?GPZ())(M 2023/24
uc SWWI_21_0008 BELLS LANE, ZEALS SURFACING 2184 2023/24
SURFACE
C308 SWWI_23_0001 CRATE LANE STREET LANE LOOP TREATMENT 3308 2023/24
C277 SWWI_23_0002 C277 TEFFONT MAGNA TO DINTON SURFACE 3568 2023/24
- TREATMENT
A30 SWWI_23_0005 | A30 MINSTER STREET WILTON RUSSELL STREET WILTON A36 TBC 460 2023/24
uc SWWI_23_0006 BLIND LANE ANSTY UCJUNCTION C25 HIGHSTREET TBC 230 2023/24
SURFACE
uc SWWI_23_0007 GASPER STREET STOURTON BONHAM LANE (NEW LAKE) BLACKSLOUGH DRESSING 2710 2023/24
EAST OFF C303 SOUTH OF END OF ADOPTED SMALL
uc SWWI_21_0009 | U/C OFF BURTON LANE MERE HONEYDEW COTTAGE EXTENT SPECIALLIST 150 2024/25
MERE SURFACING
B3089 SWWI_24_0001 E?(’)(,)Agl? MAPPERTON HILL / GILLINGHAM COUNTY BOUNDARY SLODBROOK LANE SURFACING 680 2024/25
C326 SWWI_24_0002 | QUIDHAM STREET C65 SHEPPARDS CROFT JL(?\IE326/C326 T TBC 550 2024/25
C317 SWWI_24 0003 | SUTTON HILL A30 BUXBURY FARM RECTORY ROAD TBC 1560 2024/25
uc SWWI_24_0004 | GLASSES LANE A30 SUTTON ROAD TBC 870 2024/25
C297 SWWI_24_0005 | KNOWL HOVIS BAKERY PIMPERLEAZE ROAD EigSMPARK CORNER SURFACING 1440 2024/25
A303 SLIP ON OFF
C10 SWWI_24_0006 | TOWNS END WYLYE WESTBOUND C64 HIGH STREET SURFACING 725 2024/25
SURFACE
SWWI_23_0004 | HINDON TO BECKFORD CROSS ROADS DRESSING 2025/26
LUDWELL SURFACE
A30 SWWI_25_0001 | A30 COUNTY BOUNDARY TO LUDWELL COUNTY BOUNDARY CORONATION CLOSE | DRESSING 2430 2025/26




o¢ abed

SURFACE

uc SWWI_25_0003 | PITTS LANE /BRIDEWELL LANE SEDGEHILL C308 NR PITTS FARM COUNTY BOUNDARY TREATMENT 740 2025/26
PECKTONS HILL SURFACE
C295 SWWI_25_0005 | C295 STARROCK STUD ROAD UC JUNCTION SWAYS DRESSING 600 2025/26
uc SWWI_25_0007 | BROAD OAK FARM LANE BROAD OAK FARM NORTH T JUNCTION SDLIiEE?I(I:\IEG 730 2025/26
C12 EBBESBOURNE WAKE TO E END SURFACE 2390
C12 SWWI_25_0008 FIEIELD BAVANT EBBESBOURNE WAKE C64 JCT TO FOVANT DRESSING 2025/26
uc SWWI_25_0009 | ZEALS RISE PORTNELLS LANE END ZEALS RISE SURFACING >50 2025/26
A30 SWWI_25_0010 | A30 WILTON ROAD BARFORD ST MARTIN BURCOMBE SDlIJRFI;E'SAICII\IEG 1480 2025/26
WATER DITCHAMPTON AND WISHFORD 30 MPH 1470
C10 SWWI_26_0002 ROAD A30 WILTON DITCHAMPTON SURFACING 2025/26
LOWER CARRIAGEWAY
ucC SWWI_21_0006 | LAGPOND LANE, CHICKSGROVE LARKHAMS FARM CHICKSGROVE REPAIRS 2660 2026/27
B3089 STAGGER CROSS TO BARFORD ST SURFACE
B3089 SWWI_23_0003 MARTIN STAGGER FONTHILL TREATMENT thc 2026/27
C25 SWWI_26_0001 | JOBBERS LANE TISBURY C61 WALMEAD FARM C318 TISBURY ROW 'SFLRJE:%S/IEENT 1310 2026/27
ROAD TO THE HAVEN / ROOSTERS SE OF ST BARTHOLOMEWS | SURFACE
uc SWWI_26_0003 BARKERS HILL DONHEAD BERRY WOOD LANE STREET DRESSING 360 2026/27
GUTCH COMMON - C299 BROAD OAK UCY JUNC GUTCH UC/C299 EAST OF SURFACE
ue SWWI_26_0004 FARM COMMON BROAD OAK FARM DRESSING 360 2026/27
uc SWWI_26_0005 | WATERY LANE DONHEAD ST MARY LOWER WINCOMBE LANE €61 NEAR BRUIN CARRIAGEWAY 1166 2026/27
HOUSE REPAIRS
LIMPERS HILL (MERE) SE TO CAUSEWAY END OF ADOPTED
uc SWWI_26_0008 FARM THE PAX EXTENT SURFACING 280 2026/27
uc SWWI_26_0009 | FRIARS HAYES LANE(S OF EAST KNOYLE) HOLLOWAY LANE END RECYCLE 780 2026/27
C307 SWWI_26_0010 | UNDERHILL SI\IL(EYLE HILL / SANDPIT SHEPHERDS HILL RECYCLE 508 2026/27
LINK LANE C298 BRATCH FARM TO C43 C43 PYTHOUSE SURFACE
uc SWWI_26_0011 PYTHOUSE FARM C298 BRATCH FARM EARM DRESSING 330 2026/27




/€ obed

30 MPH BARFORD ST | SURFACE
B3089 SWWI_26_0007 | B3089 DINTON TO BARFORD ST MARTIN EAST 40 MPH DINTON MARTIN DRESSING 3100 FF
A30 SUTTON HILL (BUXBURY FARM) TO SUTTON HILL (BUXBURY SURFACE
A30 SWWI_26_0006 BARFORD HEATH FARM) BARFORD HEATH DRESSING 7370 FF
BARFORD ST
A30 WILTON RD BARFORD ST MARTIN BARFORD ST MARTIN WEST
A30 SWWI_25_0006 30MPH TO 30MPH 30MPH MARTIN EAST SURFACING 1460 FF
30MPH
T JUNCTION SE OF CARRIAGEWAY
uc SWWI_FF_0001 | HART HILL FARM STUD LANE A350 HART HILL FARM EDE LAKE EARM REPAIRS 310 FF
A3094 JUNC
C320 SWWI_FF_0002 | SALISBURY RACECOURSE ROAD STRATFORD TONY NETHERHAMPTON CARRIAGEWAY 3585 FF
- - EARM REPAIRS




SOUTH WEST WILTS AREA BOARD
OVERVIEW WORKS 2022/23
Delayed due to covid / BUDGETS

WISE LANE, EAST KNOYLE FULL LENGTH PHASED OVER 3 YEARS

Length tbc, Surfacing

Willoughby
Hedge

0id Willoughby
Hedge s Two Mile
Down
|
i
iy el
g Fleld Barn
o b
o I
Holden Kemp
n Farm Barn
u
*  Surfacing
West = n
Knoyle 4
b
z
&
[
= b %
Q© & Haddon "
9 o Hill 8,
Woo E s s
o] D"r
c}‘a . on
w vu%”o»
)
) % m Sheephouse
u i
The #
y
G’een \ Mlkon
!
\ 5 Park Ridgewood
@ e Farm Park
= Coombe ~o
Underhill by Sottom ke
“,

o= = B 79N

o
@

© Crown copyright and database rights 2018 Ordnance Survey 100049050 3

UC TOLLARD PARK from WILTSHIRE ROAD to TOLLARD ROYAL
Length 1640m, Surfacing

Farm ToMard Oumg

\
\\
\
.\:\
Littie Wood
\ [~
Watertoo |
torm
N
[ BN
/]
L
\Q'
‘ \\ Clap Lane
\ 4 Pars e Pt “\‘
‘\ 4 [ \\
\ ® Crown copyright and database rights 2020 Ordnance Survey 100049050. \:
Tollard Green
\\.‘ Rochars facom

Page 38



UC LAGPOND LANE, CHICKSGROVE from LARKHAMS FARM to LOWER CHICKSGROVE
Carriageway repairs

i

® Crown copyright and database rights 2020 Ordnance Survey 100049050,

BELLS LANE, ZEALS
Carriageway repairs

o o,
f’

-
Sy

© Crown copyright and database rights 2020 Ordnance Survey 100049050. -E—
)\ Zeals Row "

\ o= | ———— - -



CHURCHILL ESTATE, INC DUNWORTH RISE TISBURY
Length 400m, Surface Treatment

—— m et e e m e e e -

& N/ ], =
Swimming ,(‘,,4’_, s : LY :

St John's Pool
CE Prim Sch

» 420 2 ,":“\ ' 4
ARAGE_#0> /]

(1
“Tuc¢® Crown copyright and database rights 2020 Ordnanc e Survey 100049050. /
- A - - aw A Al

5 year plan
Is continued on the following pages
Note where roads are being surface dressed they will be pre patched in the
previous year

Page 40



5 year plan 2022/23

ESSING

Field System /

1
1
/
1
1
(Z . /
1
‘

777 ////,/,,!,

Y/ / X
////
l///
14

" Barford &

. ' , g St Martirll >

\ . Y/ &\ o ]

%Jj 'E’./\’“" et "‘.7]! Lansdown g‘ wx‘“";
&% ) ° % gﬁ ﬁ: \' Ql—r A /7

7 X \ A I\ e g

Issues

150 m [ 2

00

T <
% Playing g ,\f—. (o0 . -" B -jﬁ‘a‘\ Z
1 Field S\&A -—-\ g 1 M/ ‘/ D@
Q\ %%I' —-l‘i-é\ %‘Jj ﬁ///’ Sluice E
f — ;QJI 73 e —

Page 41



BACK LANE BOWERCHALKE (CARRIAGEWAY REPAIRS) CARRIAGEWAY
REPAIRS

)
)
\}
\)
\)
\ N
N\ e - 94m “
a\ Drain . \‘u
Impstone a)
House B ]
I
Drain 98 I \
" Buddens I ‘I
Gottage r
wSP ;
o Tow f
(o) U
o TA Binghar’h's
) 63 & Farmhouse \-~
. o md_Bgrch
Hayes |2 ’ Tr
Barton |m
&
I
1 ) %
(@
123m ! f / 10 g
4 Lismore
n Rookhay Q ol
2m \ Farm é% W
Hillcrest \ & Knowle \\
g K \! \
Cottage \ Holly % ) A O Vineyard Farm W
Bank X W House W
Mead &) W\ N\
House ) W W
Of= ! W
\ = /) ) \
\ ! \
\ |\
Cricket \_Q\ A -~ N\
Cottage W f gy 10om W
2 3
- \
n Bowerchalke _{,
c % 2
2" < YQuidhams — AN\ R\ ]

WIN GREEN TO ZIG ZAG HILL ~ SURFACE DRESSING

| ﬂ NC
o Ji Z AN
—pr
Y
P\
A\
3 I}
/
/
[/
Charlton Down / //// \ P
b4 // \ 74
U b=
Y 1 L=
j,/ — \

/
L Hawcombe Copse \
e \

o4 &

Page 42



158

m
Reservoir (cov)

(site of)

Yarnfield

aGrange Farm

Cottage
4 S Dead Wc’:man's 4
Corner, A
O
Q.
% y

Long Knoll
House

Page 43

oy



/CHURCH STREET, BOWERCHALKE

. 124m

", Field Barn
.

o\ 127m

SURFACE DRESSING

122m

iy,

Golden |9

| 104m

Cottage I/ /4

\ “\
\ W
\ W
\ 29 122m
\ 2%
\ %
\ %0 <ot
\ »
\ )
\
\ \
\ D
\ E cricket [__J
L322 Ly Cottage [ =7
= F) [
=3

éi\ Bowerch

vg a Guidhams
Reservoir R Iy

(covered) \8)

o

U
Manor ,‘ &

Form G

Dral n

n
Impstone

Butts
Cottage

z@ -
0 d{nlpmn
(X

{Cottages

ol R

& S
“ o

LR
v, Targe R

Farm ‘

inton

3

Earthworks .

Marleycombe Hill  \ _-~"""
.
i)
Al
.
) \.
= “‘} Bake Barn
\
+
100 m } Pﬁ’ \,&
o v
00ff /| : R
" 1 N
//‘” ‘ % Y PPHTF\\ 8
. *

Page 44



KINGS LANE ANSTY SURFACE DRESSING

4180m /}
Re?b‘eck's Hill /,;’* A >
,4’*::-::. A
* 6
, &
4 < o XFB
P AP

(Knights ‘Hospttallers)
(i remams of)

Page 45



A30 LUDWELL SURFACE DRESSING
A

oY
- W57
YWY «2({{///#'3“% :
G2 “(/{' G
” /"'13"'701 \;Q{
= L o}}“l' ?‘I? /

14(

Watercress
Beds

A Berrycourt \
ek Farm
rrycourt

ittages

X T SIviceRR TS
T\

y \
[ N\ 7
=~ Brook Waters

Z‘f('\
1

(33548
Y Y

&
N4
"»\ Windy,
LarKfield House R /Ridge
7 4

<
/ The Cart House

/ Birdbush Farm

Rowberry
Pumphouse



LOWER ROAD QUIDHAMPTON SURF |
& , >/ |‘ Ciidik rl,t.‘!k e :,/
. ad yU 9 -\ VE, '\ = <
M.q 2 li = ,,I |I "'. - l{;,' ! 9
RSTR D s "7 Whiting 7,
e” N Works 7/ =
: e~ Ib ~ ! Football
4% Ground

Coronation

Tra
Square ’ =3ck

;

ACING
=

Win Green
Cottage ,

'Quidhampton

“‘\‘ 4 Sls

/ Y
:f ¥ Drains

=]
v X
__Path E
! 5 ~
9 g8, Tower F:
W Cottag
77083 &
T S
(/" Drain /
Spr \ O . /
o " Spr .
NEL B T
A & Boys Meadow & N\
! Withybed Purchase l
N o Eg Plantation

Page 47



i

4 .

i Reservoir (cov)
J

d

J

.
\7/
A@"T ?

Weaveland Farm- o

/4

Page 48

b

Hillground
Copssb




5 year plan 2023/24

N2\ B e e
S P
Wilton ‘ % 2t \4’ A A -““ T .
Middle A 751 “;,1 g e AT b
School Y23 2 \ &‘(‘\ T
Raves o
\ - '&oL OWS : A \

i
B :1‘!“'7".': ’s

Sluice

S 135m
3 =

£
g

—
. : ® o\
KingJohn's
\ Ho‘u{e'o b
| X/;/j

N Y
ey S— S Little Wood
= o4 W\
S 0
e e
Park Farm House, . eg,\ SN
v SR () o
Q-
e o
&
;
Tollard Park
Tollard Park &
Equestrian Centr2 /’
O . \\\ ér‘ i
\\ Tollard Park Coppice. .
\ '~
Pleasant ) Yo T A
Cottage 7~ T N Bl L
Church Way
a
AQ a \
N (&

)

/2 Biles C

Page 49



W A,W,a\k

BELLS LANE, ZEALS  SURFACING

Tower Hou:

~7 Herberton.
2 Bungalow,
. 2

'}l»«
] '

Page 50



CRATE LANE STREET LANE LOOP  SURFACE TREATMENT

e SN A e

~ 7

FB
Corner Farm

.\“\ |
4 \

\
|

‘ / e : B \ !




9 DUIuCH 3 war d N
P oD Farm X Y
e arthwor A%

A30 MINSTER STREET WILTON TBC

A

&

Frogpond Farm

\

PP\

Gore Copse

o '
; A
- ‘\ .
)
Preceptory
(Knights ‘I;Iospitallers)
| ( reméins of)

3
< \{‘ . 18m
ol
Farm Cottage 3 )

-

L

4

Page 52



FACE DRESSING

%

SUR

Sady Hanging.
4

P

STREET STOURTON

* 35, 2
LIS
o SR

GASPER

-/ Lily Pond” H
s 8 g

el
&

i
T

03 G

Aeneiag et

ot 2
z,
B 13
PRt as i
%= 30‘5,_}

G
4

4

vy

A

Tk

bnes,

o

Page 53



5 year plan 2024/25

U/C OFF BURTON LANE MERE SMALL SPECIALLIST SURFACING
CHECK CATEGORY - DOWN AS UNSURFACED TRACK

//

Honeydew
Cottage

==

Gdns\].\‘ / v

~

B3089 MAPP*ERTON HILL / GILLINGHAM ROAD SURFACING

V

= —=zZZ===>
X =====
‘‘‘‘‘‘‘‘

Mapperton
Barn House

/ 1 Three Oaks Farm
LR Y
b

Ora in

Page 54



TBC

QUIDHAM STREET

'\ Rookhay
. Farm
Cottage

m:ss \\ \!

Bowerehalke

A

= Hlllcrest
e
-

_ I'E-

Cricket
Cottage | =

Reservoir - R \
(covered) “ !L‘-."l',’ O ‘ o
N " /V
Manor \
Farm ,

128m

0 // ,
(“
\\&
X "v

A4

=\ Shepherds Croft

Sheppard's
Cross

SUTTONHILL ~ TBC

Page 55

Butts
Cottage




GLASSES LA\;NE TBC

o

B F gl 2 1 eville

& Gla%s}ane QQ
W | Cottage  Heathy Down Copse @ /

New Barn—
Cottages

\
W T 1 I - ~
\“’—‘ﬂ\) \ i) ,,F;
\ Vo= e = m— 98m
== |

TOWNS END WYLYE ~ SURFACING

Town's End

970073 b —

e S
vy

Page 56



KNOWL HOVIS BAKERY  SURFACING

Y

'arrow

‘eaches Barn

o

3reaches Farm

Page 57



5 year plan 2025/26

Il)lDON TO BECKFORD CROSS ROADS  SURFACE DRESSING

AN .
g K ‘

&

,I’
\ n House,
A

s,

.4“0‘

s
AR .
) SN

Tenn SGate 1

N N B

£ WO,
servol (cov) "';11, ‘\\;‘. Q"‘f"#»-.-,.“.,.‘




PITTS LANE /BRIDEWELL LANE SEDGEHILL  SURFACE

TREATMENT /

N 99m
S

Westmarsh Farm™~=5

gt =

I_£
2
/7~ Pitts Farm
{ .
\® — 106m <
= Sweetwell Farm

L\: ; Trickl B k
@, [re B\ ric EBILO’O’
4 Al

C295 STARR%QK STUD ROAD SURFACE DRESSING

\3%

Peckons \”
Hill Farm

Ferne Wall
Corner

Page 59



BROAD OAK FARM LANE  SURFACE DRESSING
-~ ”

\"L‘~

BroadOak B

Bun¢ alow =
il 1) ‘s.l
% i

N

C12 EBBESBOURNE WAKE TO E END FIFIELD BAVANT SURFACE
DRE§SING

.....

nt
Glebe .
Far

\ ‘\‘ Flfleld
\\ \ :
v

OFifield
Bavant:

), Field Barn
\
8



ZEALS RISE SURFACING

S O

'hite
ross Lodge

Westfield

Estate e SR
L Ll T 5k
gigg 3
Qi

Grove

A

A30 WILTON ROAD SURFACE DRESSING

{
{4\(15 _»_uL“S€ V

NA)

7
N

\U

Page 61



WATER DITCHAMPTON AND WISHFORD ROADSURFACING

| \ \/
& \

Reservoir

¥
.\ Ditchamptc
Farm
B
- =
N\ e
)\

{ School]

\)
A

wiItOn

A Plawng Field
5 _ -

ROAD ’%\“ﬂﬂ“ AT -
e “5‘1‘ ==

© 18
C ‘I‘ --l“ o
‘/_%‘.'a'\'a SteNanmi
[

Factory /
A

Page 62



5 year plan 2025/26
LAGPOND LANE, CHICKSGROVE

));ﬂ/ T ANE0 L R
! < Y RN =

Ham Cross
Cottage

84m\

~J o
Siuices Coleman's. Fa'rm

‘:\\fd \ -SPr .
Apshill \: 5
Copse

~ Chlcksgrove

g
Apshill House
> = —M/

Harewood House

o (5
% 8 113 y _

/ng{H,t_)u

o 4
e Wychwood HoUse []

100m |
200 ft|

s |
\

Page 63

Chestnut
Tree Farm

CARRIAGEWAY REPAIRS

89—

Sutton™’
Mandeville Mill




B3089 STAGGER CROSS TO BARFORD ST MARTIN SURFACE
TREATMENT

N
N

Two Mile Down

Kemp'

// /l —~—— -
/4 / S [
y /4 // Temrace Farm ~ /Y
/// /// \_,Z/ \ /

JOBBERS LANE TISBURY SURFACE TREATMENT

B!
” 95me Haredene Barn ‘

~

- \
9 0"" @ :
<4 3 ’
:
2, :

Totterdale Dunworth
Cottage >
Farm Cottage /
[N
"\ g N §"
B\ Totterdale Farm £ .
\ — (Y \ /3
Iss \\ =\ \
\ LY Dunworth Copse [/
8 4 e ).
\ )
| \ Sks > r () . k
7 — )\\\» Sks \ ——’@;(;4’»’ —2_J
s \ Pt . °
A \ 27" A 102

Page 64



ROAD TO THE HAVEN / ROOSTERS SE OF BARKERS HILL
DONHEAD  SURFACE DRESSING

e 7 \
7 4 o 4 - BarkersHill 4 - ‘ N =3
~n ¥ B 1 & P
. «208m PA
Honeysuclld'e ~*om
N Cottage /
~Britmore £ %/ A%,
!IFarmhouse =

R
PW,. 45
T

Barkers Hill /£§~ g..
-

Barker\s S
O Hill Cottage \'_‘
\ y Berry Wood Copse [

GUTCH COMMON - C299 BROAD OAK FARM ~ SURFACE
DRESSING

10

/4(3\St

o Round HilIsCops \
o [

N
N
\\\\\
N
)\Roiman Road
-

Page 65



WATERY LANE DONHEAD ST MARY CARRIAGEWAY REPAIRS

) Iss

“Castle_—_
ie Farm=— ;)
(5

Castle Farm

.
Pine
o

Coombe
Hill House

Page 66

| N \%N
~

/" /The Red House



LIMPERS HILL (MERE) SE TO CAUSEWAY FARM  SURFACING

\L[ )L } /L” Little Wood
L|m ers/Hi $
Stonehill H \J ] \\
onehill Housé i) .
‘§ Hill House \
AY ’
2 \ =
Causeway Farm @ NN
FRIARS HAYES LANE(S OF EAST KNOYLE) RECYCLE
_ = K S Pl
e Q (] i &
& T S ‘,
O [ e
Great Ground Coppice 5 g ‘\:\
\ | = /\E‘:‘\:‘
e
& ;’-;kﬁg -
Parson'g.;:_,é NG
Coppice
Coects 2
i VU
':.' Snaggs Farm ‘ \
‘.' L] ! Country View E "A 5 d
i 07 -’w \ ﬂ \ S
e ,7 - O] LH lg:i-alrs m -
/ ' dj.ayes Far m \ o -
,// 5 7' 'o[ojpers? ]

| Ground
v

Page 67



The Grove

.Q\
o

- ’C—h‘e r

Park House

Page 68



Wiltshire Council
e ———— %

Report to South West Wiltshire Area Board
Date of Meeting 15/09/2021
Title of Report Area Board Action Plan Update

1. The Area Board agreed the attached action plan at its June 2021 meeting
(see appendix 1).

2. The board also agreed, noting that the action plan lists a long number of
priorities and initiatives, that it would look to prioritise 6 out of that long list.
These, along with associated work, are summarised in appendix 2.

3. Councillors are asked to note the progress against the action plan so far. The
key updates include:

- An Eco Villages online event in July 2021

- Planning a Youth Engagement and Activities event in October 2021

- Planning a Health & Wellbeing Event at Langford Lakes on 29 September
2021

- Starting the Get Out Get Active initiative at Chalke Valley Sports Centre

- Slow, but steady progress in facilitating the Make A Friend, Be A Friend
older people’s isolation project

- Facilitating involvement of Wilton in the Silver Salisbury outreach
programme 2021

- A successful year 1 (of the 5 year) Celebrating Age Programme

- A start in providing stronger support for LGBT YP

- A start in considering how to strengthen and increase number of dementia
support groups and activities

Karen Linaker, Community Engagement Manager

Karen.linaker@wiltshire.gov.uk

Page 69






T/ abed

SOUTH WEST WILTSHIRE AREA BOARD

Priority Action
1. Restore volunteer base for Link
Schemes
Stronger
transport .
. 2. Adapt community transport offer
services and to match young people’s need for
offer transport to get to positive activities
and employment, and older people’s
need to get out and about generally
Strengthen the

local economy 3. Improve broadband

and increase
levels of

employment
(incl. apprenticeships) and work

experience options for young people

Facilitate eco-
friendly villages
and projects

6. Annual eco friendly villages event

7. Tackle Fly tipping

4. Increase employment, training

5. Produce and publish a directory of
resources to support this priority

WORK PLAN TO DELIVER LOCAL PRIORITIES

Engagement

Target(s) Lead Planned
Ensure each Link Scheme has

sufficient resources and

support to continue and

meet demand

CEM

Having established the
baseline, estimate a realistic
target to increase capacity of
transport offer

Local
Establish baseline and volunteer
increase number of and
community led local schemes Chairman

Establish baseline ad increase
number of young people
securing opportunities CEM and ClIr
New directory for parish
council, community groups
and residents to stimulate
more eco friendly activities
and behaviour CEM and cllIr
Increase profile,
understanding and
networking

CEM and
cllr

Funding
Required Additional Comments Status

Discussed with Health &
Wellbeing Group on 7th
Sept 2021. Plan to work
on this in the autumn.

New task and finish group
needed? Factor in Mere
Car Club as potential
support for this priority

Planning to convene a
small group of local
representatives to work
on this

Work has begun to
identify lead officers,
partners and need.

actions to be progressed
from the July 2021 event

30th June 2021



Z/) abed

SOUTH WEST WILTSHIRE AREA BOARD WORK PLAN TO DELIVER LOCAL PRIORITIES 30th June 2021

Engagement Funding
Priority Action Target(s) Lead Planned Required Additional Comments Status

Increase number of
affordable homes, and CEM and
improve access to affordable (J|r

8. An online event with all relevant  home opportunties, support

partners — to restart the work on this and advice

Area Board planning to

CATG/CS make this a main item on
Community 9. Ongoing speeding concerns G the 15th Sept
Safety CSGor
10. Strengthen neighbourhood watch HWG
11. Tackle rising rural crime Establish target with CPTs €56 or
lead clIr
Covid has definitely
12. Make A Friend Be A Friend for Increase number of older CEM/ impacted badly on this
Wilton and Barford people engaged in village Carer project getting underway,
activities and feeling more Support planning for a restart over
supported Wiltshire £1,810 the next quarter
CEM and
Increase number of older Salisbury 2021 programme is now
13. Silver Sunday Outreach people engaged in village oP published and Wilton
activities and feeling more Champio activities feature. Update
supported n planned for later this year
CEM and
14. Rollout the benefits of the Celebrati Update report on year 1
Celebrating Age Programme of Increase number of older ng Age in 15 Sept Agenda pack
events people able to access cultural Partnersh £1.5k per and board to be asked to

activities ip yr agree year 2 funding




¢ ) abed

SOUTH WEST WILTSHIRE AREA BOARD WORK PLAN TO DELIVER LOCAL PRIORITIES 30th June 2021

Engagement Funding
Priority Action Target(s) Lead Planned Required Additional Comments Status
Establish baseline and work

15. Increase range of digital inclusion to increase by at least 2 in

projects

2021/22
Rural Isolation & 16. Examine reasons for and current
.. issues related to geographical
Deprivation of > Beosrap
o pockets of deprivation in Mere and
families and Wilton (including 10% of 0-19yr olds  To improve lives of those
young people living in poverty, and 9.3%-12.6% living in socio-economic CEM and
living in fuel povert disadvantage lead cllIr Task and finish group
To improve lives of those Youth engagement day
17. Family Fun Days and Youth living in socio-economic CEM and planned for 2 October at
Engagement Activity Days disadvantage lead clir £3.5k Mill on the Brue
18. A late spring online event with Improve the area's S4S and The 2nd October event
schools/youth groups — relaunch of  engagement and reach with CEM and will also help to relaunch
LYN young people LYN the LYN

Establish baseline and
19. Address high hospital admissions decrease by 25% by March ~ CEM and
(accidents, self harm, alcohol) 20227 lead clIr
20. Get Out Get Active (a new hub of
free activities delivered in Increase number of people GOGA is happening
partnership with local clubs, engaged in positive physical Rob weekly at Chalke Valley
organisations and village assets) activities Paget Sports Centre
21. Tackle Rising Obesity levels, and  Establish baseline and
associated eating disorders and decrease by 25% by March ~ CEM and
health impact 20227 clir

Potential to collaborate

22. Nadder Centre programmes of Nadder with Tisbury Swimming
activity, including Wiltshire Council’s Centre Club to design new
Active Health” programme (GP Steering partnership activity
referrals to physical activity sessions) Group programmes




SOUTH WEST WILTSHIRE AREA BOARD WORK PLAN TO DELIVER LOCAL PRIORITIES 30th June 2021

Engagement Funding
Priority Action Target(s) Lead Planned Required Additional Comments Status
Increase number and
awareness of social

23. Local Cultural Partnership — Social prescribing activities and Will take this to the
Prescribing Hub support HWG November HWG meeting
Increase number of YP S4S has a specific group
24. Focus on LGBT Young People accessing relevant support LYN to support LGBT YP.
25. Support and increase number of
Dementia Memory Groups and This was discussed at the
initiatives HWG 7/9 HWG meeting
26. Local assessment of needs to HWG
Support for people ensure future projects are shaped Establish baseline of numbers with
living with well to those living with dementia and need, and improve by  Alzheimer
Dementia and their carers 25% in 2021/22 s Support

) abed



6 priority actions to work on in 2021/22

1.

6.

Adapt community transport offer to match young people’s need for
transport to get to positive activities and employment, and older people’s
need to get out and about generally

. Improve Broadband infrastructure and range of digital projects

. Increase employment, training (incl. apprenticeships) and work experience

options for young people

Deliver Make A Friend Be A Friend project in Wilton and Barford (includes:
support for village groups and activities for older people, and support for
the Silver Sunday initiative) * £1810

. Examine reasons for and current issues related to geographical pockets of

deprivation in Mere and Wilton (including 10% of 0-19yr olds living in
poverty, and 9.3%-12.6% living in fuel poverty

Family Fun Days and Programme of Youth Engagement

Notes

(a) In addition to the above, the following pieces of work from the Work
Plan need to continue, as have own momentum, through partner
collaborations:

e Celebrating Age Programme

e Get Out Get Active initiative

e Rural Crime and policing priorities

e Nadder Centre programme of activities

(b) In addition to the above, the area board will endeavour to host
community engagement events, for example around the themes of
Young People; Eco Friendly Villages; Affordable Housing; Health &
Wellbeing

(c) The aspiration to facilitate and support eco friendly villages and projects
runs through each and every aspect of the Work Plan, including the
above.

Page 75






Agenda Item 10

Mere, East Knoyle, Kilmington, Sedgehill and Semley, Stourton with Gasper, West Knoyle and Zeals.

Tisbury, Ansty, Berwick St John, Berwick St Leonard, Chicklade, Chilmark, Donhead St Andrew, Donhead St Mary, Fonthill
Bishop, Fonthill Gifford, Fovant, Hindon, Sutton Mandeville, Swallowcliffe, Tollard Royal and West Tisbury.

Wilton, Alvediston, Barford St Martin, Bishopstone, Bowerchalke, Broad Chalke, Burcombe Without, Compton
Chamberlayne, Dinton, Ebbesbourne Wake, Netherhampton, Quidhampton, Steeple Langford, Stratford Tony, Teffont and
Wylye.

South West Wiltshire Community Area

Climate Change and Eco Friendly Living Online event

26" July 2021 Meeting — brief summary (please read with the attached slides)

Attendees: Catherine Allinson, Pauline Church, Clare Churchill, Tony Duthie, Richard
Ecclestone, Nick Errington, Neil Hall-Mclean, Ros Gough, Alan Maryon-Davis, Nabil Najjar,
Margaret Paul, Alan Maryon-Davis, Jonathan Plows, Julia Strawson, Ken Taylor, Leo De
Watts, Bridget Wayman

Wiltshire Council and Area Board current focus

1) The attached slides were presented, with the following key points emphasised:

(a) Significant financial investment already committed by Wiltshire Council to ensure it
meets its 2030 net O carbon target

(b) Amended grass cutting and verge maintenance schedules to enhance biodiversity
(c) Investing in public transport options to strengthen the sustainable transport offer

(d) Working with key partners to support farmers and landowners to adapt to the
climate issues

(e) Real concern about Ash Die back and the impact this will have nationally and locally
(a briefing paper on this will be issued at the next Area Board meeting in September)

(f) That alongside the Council’s strategic actions and investment, the Area Board has a
responsibility to support and stimulate grass roots local community led action, which

is supported by a new Community Environment Toolkit

Contributions from local groups and village representatives

2) The LEAF (Local Environment Action Friends) group in Steeple Langford was heartened
by the response to its regular social media posts which were attracting strong local
support and following, and reaffirmed the Area Board’s stance that local action was
best community led, rather than top down controlled. LEAF is very keen to network
with other village and community groups in this work

3) Education is a key aspect to ensure this local work goes from strength to strength

Page 77



Mere, East Knoyle, Kilmington, Sedgehill and Semley, Stourton with Gasper, West Knoyle and Zeals.

Tisbury, Ansty, Berwick St John, Berwick St Leonard, Chicklade, Chilmark, Donhead St Andrew, Donhead St Mary, Fonthill
Bishop, Fonthill Gifford, Fovant, Hindon, Sutton Mandeville, Swallowcliffe, Tollard Royal and West Tisbury.

Wilton, Alvediston, Barford St Martin, Bishopstone, Bowerchalke, Broad Chalke, Burcombe Without, Compton
Chamberlayne, Dinton, Ebbesbourne Wake, Netherhampton, Quidhampton, Steeple Langford, Stratford Tony, Teffont and
Wylye.

4) Nadder Community Energy was progressing a range of local projects and research tasks,
and asked for help regarding the findings of a Heat4Schools project to see how the
recommendations could be funded and progressed, and help for a fuel poverty project
in Tisbury to see how properties might benefit from solar panel investment (Karen to
follow up). NCE was also progressing with its Electric Car Club pilot and was keen to
scale up this venture in collaboration with neighbouring and further afield car clubs,
whilst also requesting greater urgency in the implementation of local strategies to
increase the number/best siting of charging points in the county. NCE also asked that
Wiltshire Council lobby the British Association of Insurers to make electric car club
schemes easier to progress

5) There was an interest in exploring what more could be done to increase solar panels
installation across the community area

6) Partners from Eco-Buildings | United Kingdom | NaviHo explained their vision and
concept for affordable / sustainable homes (and associated leisure and amenity
schemes) in South West Wiltshire and beyond

7) Help was needed for many parish councils and community groups who were not yet
started or had yet to advance initial ideas on how to facilitate eco friendly villages and
living, and a programme of mentoring/parish workshops could assist this (Karen to
follow up)

8) Quidhampton Parish Council has established a working group to this issue, and was
offering regular newsletters, tips and suggestions to residents as to how on an
individual level a difference can be made

9) There was also a request that the Area Board recommend to Cabinet that Council’s
strategic plans be sharpened and made to be more ambitious, with some citing a strong
sense of urgency for bigger, greater targeted action and investment to be taken
alongside the smaller incremental work at a local level

10) A call was made for a stronger emphasis on growing the greener economy in Wiltshire

Next Steps

11) Karen and the Area Board to follow up all action points

12) All were asked to keep each other in the loop about their local work, so that all could
learn from each other

13) All were invited to contact their unitary clirs for help and assistance in this work

14) The Area Board to consider an update report from this event at its 15t September Area
Board meeting

Page 78


https://www.naviho.com/

Wiltshire Council

—_—————

SOUTH WEST WILTSHIRE COMMUNITY AREA TRANSPORT GROUP ACTION NOTES — 25/08/2021

1. Attendees and apologies

Present: | ClIr Bridget Wayman — Wiltshire Council (BW) — Chair

ClIr Pauline Church — Wiltshire Council (PCH)

ClIr Nick Errington — Wiltshire Council (NW)

Clir Nabil Najjar — Wiltshire Council (NN)

ClIr George Jeans — Wiltshire Council (GJ)

Dickie Winchester — Compton Chamberlayne Parish Council (DW)
Anna Southern — Dinton Parish Council (AS)

Tony Phillips — Fovant Parish Council (TP)

Frank Freeman — Hindon Parish Council (FF)

Ken Taylor — Quidhampton Parish Council (KT)

Steven Black — South Newton & Stoford Parish Council (STB)
Steve Banas — Swallowcliffe Parish Council (SB)

Richard Blamey — Teffont Parish Council (RB)

Sandra Harry — Tisbury Parish Council — (SH)

Clare Churchill = Wilton Town Council — (CC)

David Button — Wiltshire Council (DB)

Paul Shaddock — Wiltshire Council (PS)

6/ abed

Apologies: | Ansty Parish Council, Donhead St. Andrew Parish Council,
Kilmington Parish Council, Mere Parish Council, Sutton
Mandeville Parish Council, Zeals Parish Council

TT Wa)| epusby

Page 1



Wiltshire Council

—_———

SOUTH WEST WILTSHIRE COMMUNITY AREA TRANSPORT GROUP ACTION NOTES — 25/08/2021

2. Notes of last meeting

The minutes of the previous meeting were agreed at the South | That the update is noted. Area
West Wiltshire meeting on the 30" June 2021. Board
The South West Wiltshire Area Board minutes can be found at:
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?Cld=169&M
Id=13916&Ver=4

;? 3. Financial Position

% There is currently £15.397.16 still unallocated. That the update is noted. Area

8 Board

Page 2


https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=169&MId=13916&Ver=4
https://cms.wiltshire.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=169&MId=13916&Ver=4

Wiltshire Council

%

SOUTH WEST WILTSHIRE COMMUNITY AREA TRANSPORT GROUP ACTION NOTES —25/08/2021

4, General Items
a) HGV’s & Sat Nav’s BW advised that both Baroness Scott and John Glen MP are | That the update is noted. Area
fully aware of the council’s concerns around this issue and would Board
seek to pursue this matter at a national level when an
opportunity to do so arises. BW stated that this item would be
removed from the agenda at future meetings, but committed to
providing the group with an update in respect of this matter as
and when one was available.
g.? 5. Work Instructed
L% a) Fovant Meeting held with TP to determine the extent of outstanding | That the update is noted. Area
20mph Implementation 20mph speed limit remedial works. Outstanding works raised Board
[o¢] , . .
= with Ringway, who have been instructed to undertake the

remedial works as soon as possible. Works to install the
additional playground warning signs provisionally programmed
to take place during week beginning 27/09/21.

b) 14-20-9 Remedial works to reposition the village gate provisionally | That the update is noted. Area
programmed to take place during week beginning 20/09/21. Board

Swallowcliffe

C316 Pheasant Copse &
Mulberry House, SP3 5PE
Village Gateway

Page 3


https://www.google.co.uk/maps/place/Swallowcliffe,+Salisbury/@51.0414103,-2.0484217,16z/data=!4m5!3m4!1s0x4873c64c3d77c581:0x5961ab0bf1c75326!8m2!3d51.042426!4d-2.0481361
https://www.google.co.uk/maps/place/Swallowcliffe,+Salisbury/@51.0414103,-2.0484217,16z/data=!4m5!3m4!1s0x4873c64c3d77c581:0x5961ab0bf1c75326!8m2!3d51.042426!4d-2.0481361
https://www.google.co.uk/maps/place/Swallowcliffe,+Salisbury/@51.0414103,-2.0484217,16z/data=!4m5!3m4!1s0x4873c64c3d77c581:0x5961ab0bf1c75326!8m2!3d51.042426!4d-2.0481361
https://www.google.co.uk/maps/place/Swallowcliffe,+Salisbury/@51.0414103,-2.0484217,16z/data=!4m5!3m4!1s0x4873c64c3d77c581:0x5961ab0bf1c75326!8m2!3d51.042426!4d-2.0481361

28 abed

SOUTH WEST WILTSHIRE COMMUNITY AREA TRANSPORT GROUP ACTION NOTES —25/08/2021

Wiltshire Council

%

Top 5 Priority Schemes

Issue 6547

Quidhampton

Lower Road Traffic Calming

The Parish Council (PC) have undertaken consultation with
residents on the proposals previously drawn up. KT gave a brief
presentation to the group summarising the proposals and the
consultation undertaken. A copy of the presentation is attached
as Appendix 1.

KT stated that the provision of the painted on carriageway
footway would be raised with the Major Maintenance Team and
provided alongside the planned Lower Road resurfacing works
and therefore the PC would like to submit a bid to the
Substantive CATG fund to deliver the central (new footway) and
western (raised table) elements of the proposals.

PS advised that the estimated cost of the proposed footway was
£46,000 and that the estimated cost of the proposed raised table
was £32,000, making a total requirement of £78,000. PS stated
that one of the key factors in considering bids to the Substantive
CATG fund was the deliverability of the proposed scheme. PS
advised that there was an element of risk with the deliverability
of the raised table as it would impact on private land and without
the written agreement of landowners the scheme could not
proceed. The works to provide the proposed footway were all
located in the public highway so was not affected by
landownership issues. Any bid to the Substantive CATG fund for
both the proposed footway and raised table would be affected
by the deliverability issue outlined above. PS commented that it
might be better to consider proceeding with just a bid for the
funding to provide the footway.

KT to discuss increasing the PC
contribution towards a bid to the
Substantive CATG fund from
£2,500 to £4,700 with the other
Parish Councillors and advise PS
and BW of their decision.

If the PC agree a contribution of
£4,700 towards a bid to the
Substantive CATG fund the CATG
will commit £7,300 towards the
bid.

Bid to be submitted to the
Substantive CATG fund for the
proposed new footway in
Quidhampton. (Note: Bid will
only be submitted if the PC
agree a contribution of £4,700
towards it).

KT

Area
Board

PS

Page 4



https://www.google.com/maps/place/Quidhampton,+Salisbury+SP2+9AS/@51.0796376,-1.8402931,16.44z/data=!4m5!3m4!1s0x4873e9815ab2c5d3:0xc007be9d94988e7b!8m2!3d51.0788386!4d-1.8432461

Wiltshire Council

%

SOUTH WEST WILTSHIRE COMMUNITY AREA TRANSPORT GROUP ACTION NOTES —25/08/2021

The group discussed this matter and agreed to proceed with a
bid to the Substantive CATG fund for the proposed footway only.

KT advised that the PC would be prepared to contribute £2,500
towards a bid to the Substantive CATG fund.

PS advised that there is no fixed contribution expected from the
CATG/PC when submitting a bid to the Substantive CATG fund
but the more funding that can be allocated the greater the
chance of the scheme being funded. PS further advised that
typically, a CATG would be expected, as a minimum, to match
fund any PC contribution when submitting a bid to the
Substantive CATG fund.

cg abed

The group discussed this matter. BW felt that the PC should be
seeking to provide a greater contribution towards the bid. BW
proposed that if the PC contributed £4,700 towards the bid, she
would be happy to propose that the CATG contribute £7,300
towards a bid. This would make a total contribution of £12,000
to the bid to the substantive CATG fund.

The group supported BW'’s proposals in principle. However, KT
advised that he would need to discuss this matter with the other
Parish Councillors before he could formally agree to that level of
contribution.

Page 5



8 abed

SOUTH WEST WILTSHIRE COMMUNITY AREA TRANSPORT GROUP ACTION NOTES —25/08/2021

Wiltshire Council

%

b) 14-20-4 Initial meeting held with PC to talk through traffic management | That the update is noted. Area
report and discuss potential options. Site meeting arranged with Board
Hindon, Stops Hill PC for 20/08/21. Following site meeting agreed measures will
Various traffic management | be drawn up and circulated to PC for comment.
measures.
C) 14-20-5 Meeting to discuss to possible TRO restrictions that could be | Arrange meeting with PC to| PS/PC
introduced in Weaveland Road to be arranged with PC. discuss TRO options.
Tisbury
Cove Cottage,
Weaveland Road
d) 14-21-3 The CATG have allocated £3000 (CATG contribution £2250 / | That the Area Board approves the Area
PC contribution £750) for the provision of white gates to | allocation of £1,875 to allow a Board
The Avenue, Wilton enhance the existing gateway on The Avenue. This will be | speed limit assessment to be
Speeding Traffic progressed once the scheme has been made a Top 5 Priority. | undertaken.
ClIr Church has spoken briefly with Clir Hocking (the Chair of the
Salisbury CATG) who was supportive of the desire to see | That the PC approves the PC

speeding concerns on The Avenue addressed and said that the
Salisbury CATG would be prepared to work in collaboration with
the South West Wiltshire CATG on this matter. The first stage in
considering a change to the speed limit on The Avenue would
be for a formal speed limit assessment to be undertaken. The
cost of the assessment would be £2,500 (CATG contribution
£1,875 / PC contribution £625).

allocation of £625 to allow a speed
limit assessment to be
undertaken.

Page 6



https://www.google.com/maps/@51.093353,-2.1261127,3a,75y,276.74h,90t/data=!3m7!1e1!3m5!1sUXNSmzFT78a94yAKEgDjuA!2e0!6s%2F%2Fgeo3.ggpht.com%2Fcbk%3Fpanoid%3DUXNSmzFT78a94yAKEgDjuA%26output%3Dthumbnail%26cb_client%3Dmaps_sv.tactile.gps%26thumb%3D2%26w%3D203%26h%3D100%26yaw%3D280.66208%26pitch%3D0%26thumbfov%3D100!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.065849,-2.0815583,3a,75y,46.72h,90t/data=!3m7!1e1!3m5!1sPD6_JCybop7KwT06Eb7uNw!2e0!6s%2F%2Fgeo2.ggpht.com%2Fcbk%3Fpanoid%3DPD6_JCybop7KwT06Eb7uNw%26output%3Dthumbnail%26cb_client%3Dmaps_sv.tactile.gps%26thumb%3D2%26w%3D203%26h%3D100%26yaw%3D33.71338%26pitch%3D0%26thumbfov%3D100!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.065849,-2.0815583,3a,75y,46.72h,90t/data=!3m7!1e1!3m5!1sPD6_JCybop7KwT06Eb7uNw!2e0!6s%2F%2Fgeo2.ggpht.com%2Fcbk%3Fpanoid%3DPD6_JCybop7KwT06Eb7uNw%26output%3Dthumbnail%26cb_client%3Dmaps_sv.tactile.gps%26thumb%3D2%26w%3D203%26h%3D100%26yaw%3D33.71338%26pitch%3D0%26thumbfov%3D100!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.088128,-1.8500591,3a,35.2y,216.16h,77.01t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sD6kva9yIpiYjm6OgxwtYbw!2e0!7i13312!8i6656

Wiltshire Council

—_——

SOUTH WEST WILTSHIRE COMMUNITY AREA TRANSPORT GROUP ACTION NOTES — 25/08/2021

e) Tisbury Speed limit assessment has been ordered with the council | That the update is noted. Area
20mph Speed Limit Extension | consultants Atkins. Awaiting the undertaking of the traffic Board
surveys to allow the speed limit assessment process to be
completed.

The traffic surveys for Tisbury have been ordered through the
council’s Transport Planning Team under the regional contract
for data collection that the council is part of. However, the
undertaking of surveys has been complicated due to the
regional contractor having recently been retendered and a new
contractor appointed, and the backlog of survey work required
because of lockdown. The surveys in Tisbury will not be
undertaken until September as the earliest.

Gg abed

PS to work with Transport Planning, Neo Traffic Data (the new
traffic survey contractor) and Atkins to ensure that the traffic
surveys and assessment in Tisbury are undertaken as soon as
is possible.

Page 7



Wiltshire Council

%

SOUTH WEST WILTSHIRE COMMUNITY AREA TRANSPORT GROUP ACTION NOTES —25/08/2021

7. Scheme Awaiting Prioritisation
a) 14-20-1 Draft Traffic Regulation Order (TRO) is currently with the TRO | That the update is noted. Area
Team to complete the legal work and prepare the formal TRO Board
C283 Stoford consultation. TRO consultation expected to commence in
Various September. Date that the TRO consultation will commence to

be circulated to PC and local elected member once known.

Note: Scheme temporarily removed from Top 5 Priority
Schemes until TRO advert period has been completed.

;-:,)U b) 14-20-11 Initial discussion around the requirements of the brief to be | That the update is noted. Area
‘% supplied to Atkins undertaken with the PC. PC asked to provide Board
foe) Fovant an overview to the background to this matter and their objectives
o) A30/High Street for the work to be undertaken by Atkins. Once received brief

Kerb Realignment form will be completed and supplied to the PC for comment

before issuing to Atkins for consideration and the submission of
a cost estimate.

C) 14-21-1 Potential sign decluttering scheme as you enter the village | That the update is noted. Area
centre from the A30. As previously advised the cost of removing Board

Compton Chamberlayne the signs identified by the PC would be approximately £500. The

Sign Decluttering cost of combining the weight restriction terminal sign and height

warning sign onto one sign assembly would be approximately
£750. The PC would be required to fund a minimum of 25% of
the cost of the works should they decide to progress with the
scheme.

DW advised that the PC were still considering this matter and
he would advise PS of their decision once known. DW further
advised that the height warning sign was no longer required due
to a local landowner removing the bridge that the sign related to,
so this would have minor impact on the works required.

Page 8


https://www.google.co.uk/maps/@51.1231311,-1.8740133,1403m/data=!3m1!1e3?hl=en-GB
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0560409,-1.9918847,3a,90y,264.47h,87.11t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1s38VrjKkUMeZmX8QY37rmiA!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.063576,-1.9600421,3a,75y,306.82h,88.66t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sFSE8IAUrdjLEW4kD7mesng!2e0!7i13312!8i6656

Wiltshire Council

%

SOUTH WEST WILTSHIRE COMMUNITY AREA TRANSPORT GROUP ACTION NOTES —25/08/2021

8. Other Schemes

a) 14-20-13 Funding to allow installation of electricity supply provided to the | That the update is noted. Area
PC. Wide base post (feeder pillar) installed on the 12/07/21 and Board
Tollard Royal the issue has been closed.

Installation of feeder pillar and
funding of electricity supply.

b) 14-19-3 Scheme allocated to the Traffic Signing Team to progress. Initial | That the update is noted. Area
discussion around the requirements of the scheme undertaken Board
Fovant — A30 with the PC. Detailed design plans to drawn up and supplied to
;? Installation of gateway on | the PC for comment.
Q eastern approach.
g c) 14-20-8 The PC have supplied a document outlining the changes they | Scheme to the Traffic Signing PS
~ believe are required. The changes proposed seem acceptable. | Team to progress.
Teffont However, it should be noted that the changes on the A303 will
Junction of B3089 & C24 require the consent of Highways England (HE). HE have said
Various Measures that in principle they are happy to consider signage changes

subject to seeing the proposed details.

The group have agreed to review the EHD direction signs along
the A303 and B3089.

BW asked that this scheme be passed to the Traffic Signing
Team to progress.

Page 9


https://www.google.co.uk/maps/@50.9596881,-2.080656,3a,75y,242.58h,90t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sd_S_sBH7Qga-zW--wu2ahg!2e0!7i13312!8i6656?hl=en-GB
https://www.google.co.uk/maps/@51.0535582,-1.9933348,3a,75y,40.91h,68.55t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sz7kqpVHokQ7C8R76dLAdEA!2e0!7i13312!8i6656?hl=en-GB
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Teffont,+Salisbury/@51.0795627,-2.0075094,16z/data=!4m5!3m4!1s0x4873c42442194215:0xbb851a246a492ee2!8m2!3d51.0942469!4d-2.0115146
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Teffont,+Salisbury/@51.0795627,-2.0075094,16z/data=!4m5!3m4!1s0x4873c42442194215:0xbb851a246a492ee2!8m2!3d51.0942469!4d-2.0115146
https://www.google.com/maps/place/Teffont,+Salisbury/@51.0795627,-2.0075094,16z/data=!4m5!3m4!1s0x4873c42442194215:0xbb851a246a492ee2!8m2!3d51.0942469!4d-2.0115146

gg abed

SOUTH WEST WILTSHIRE COMMUNITY AREA TRANSPORT GROUP ACTION NOTES —25/08/2021

Wiltshire Council

%

9. New Requests / Issues
a) 14-21-5 The estimated cost of the provision of an Unsuitable for HGVs | That the Area Board approves the Area
sign at the junction of the A30 and Glasses Lane is £320 (CATG | allocation of £240 to allow this Board
Sutton Mandeville contribution £240 / PC contribution £80). work to be undertaken.
Request for Unsuitable for
HGVs sign at the junction of the
A30 and Glasses Lane
b) 14-21-6 The estimated cost of the provision of an Unsuitable for HGVs | That the Area Board approves the Area
sign at the junction of Lagpond Lane and Sutton Hill is £270 | allocation of £202.50 to allow for Board
Sutton Mandeville (CATG contribution £202.50 / PC contribution £67.50). the provision of an Unsuitable for
Request for Unsuitable for HGVs.
HGVs sign at the junction of the | Itis also noted that there are no street nameplates for Sutton Hill
A30 and Sutton Hill at its junction with the A30. If the PC wish for street nameplates | That the Area Board approves the Area
to be provided at this location, then the estimated cost for the | allocation of £375 for the provision Board
provision of a pair of street nameplates is £500 (CATG | of street nameplates
contribution £375 / PC contribution £125).
That the Area Board approves the PC
allocation of £125 for the provision
of street nameplates
C) 14-21-7 Due to the layout the of junction this location may require the | That the Area Board approves the Area
erection of two Unsuitable for HGVs signs. The estimated cost | allocation of £457.50 to allow this Board
Swallowcliffe of the provision of two Unsuitable for HGVs sign at the junction | work to be undertaken.

Request for Unsuitable for
HGVs sign at the junction of the
A30 and Barber’s Lane

of the A30 and Barber's Lane is £610 (CATG contribution
£457.50 / PC contribution £152.50).

Page 10



https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0512288,-2.0131659,3a,90y,314.93h,95.27t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1s79qsFB83das_K4v1N85Kbg!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0488237,-2.0277229,3a,67.6y,318.11h,69.18t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1sPz3x1B4IMeRVt5Cl8cFbnw!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0368582,-2.0498161,3a,90y,15.84h,65.45t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1s-_EUzNi7pZEZ-WMweWbnSw!2e0!7i13312!8i6656

Wiltshire Council

%

SOUTH WEST WILTSHIRE COMMUNITY AREA TRANSPORT GROUP ACTION NOTES —25/08/2021

d) 14-21-8 PS commented that the verge damage observed at this location | Additional information about the PC
appeared to be as result of vehicles overrunning rather than | need for the provision of the
Wilton parking. PS advised that in principle the provision of wooden | bollards to be provided.

Request for the provision of | posts or similar to prevent the verge being damaged was
wooden posts or similar to | possible. Approximately 10 posts would be required. There are
prevent parking on a grass | arange of wooden posts and plastic bollards that could be used
verge at St. John’s Square. to address the problem. Costs of supplying and installing the
bollards could only be determined once the type of bollard to be
installed had been agreed but a ball park figure would be around
£100-£120 per bollard.

DB advised that if bollards were provided at this location it is
likely they would be damaged, particularly if the problem was a
result of vehicles overrunning the verge, and their replacement
would only be undertaken on a discretionary basis.

68 abed

BW commented that before the group sought to undertake
further work on this issue, she felt additional information about
the need for the provision of the bollards was required from the
PC.

Page 11


https://www.google.com/maps/@51.0823192,-1.8671057,3a,67.9y,333.52h,87.26t/data=!3m6!1e1!3m4!1s8VM1_Q3XP8xbDqlkA5hsAA!2e0!7i13312!8i6656
https://www.jacksons-fencing.co.uk/fencing/fence-posts/verge-protection
https://uk.glasdon.com/road-safety/flexible-rebound-bollards/edgeliner-tm-bollard

Wiltshire Council

—_——

SOUTH WEST WILTSHIRE COMMUNITY AREA TRANSPORT GROUP ACTION NOTES — 25/08/2021

10. Other Items

a) Highway Maintenance Update | DB advised: That the update is noted. Area

Board

e That following an increase in the volume of works taking
place after the ending of lockdown restrictions it was a
very busy period for Highways Licensing and
Enforcement activities.

e That verge grass cutting works on minor road had begun
and would carry on until the end of September.

e That Parish Steward, pothole filing and small scale
surfacing works were continuing

06 abed

e That there was an extremely small budget allocation for
white line remarking this financial year, but this work had
commenced. DB reminded members of the group that
road markings had to be 85% worn before their
replacement would be taken forward and that issues with
worn road markings should continue to be raised via the
MyWiltshire app.

11. | Date of Next Meeting: 24" November 2021

Page 12



Wiltshire Council

—_—

SOUTH WEST WILTSHIRE COMMUNITY AREA TRANSPORT GROUP ACTION NOTES —25/08/2021

1. Environmental & Community Implications
1.1. Environmental and community implications were considered by the CATG during their deliberations. The funding of projects will contribute
to the continuance and/or improvement of environmental, social and community wellbeing in the community area, the extent and specifics
of which will be dependent upon the individual project.
2. Financial Implications
2.1. All decisions must fall within the Highways funding allocated to South West Wiltshire Area Board.
2.2. If funding is allocated in line with CATG recommendations outlined in this report, and all relevant 3" party contributions are confirmed,

the South West Wiltshire Area Board will have a remaining highways funding balance of £4.947.16 in the CATG allocation available for
the 2021/2022 financial year.

T6 abed

3. Legal Implications
3.1. There are no specific legal implications related to this report.
4. HR Implications
4.1. There are no specific HR implications related to this report.
5. Equality and Inclusion Implications
5.1 The schemes recommended to the Area Board will improve road safety for all users of the highway.
6. Safeguarding implications

There are no specific safeguarding implications related to this report.

Page 13






APPENDIX 1

QUIDHAMPTON ROAD
SAFETY

TRAFFIC WORKING GROUP
SWWAB CATG : AUGUST 2021




THE PROBLEM

e Lack of footways

e Even with 20mph limit...

e Lower Road rat run

Page 94



BACKGROUND

* 20mph scheme
* Community Speed Watch
* Speed Indicator Device

* Traffic Calming and Pedestrian Safety
* Initial concept by Traffic Working Group

* Input from Wiltshire Council Highways

* Public consultation

* Updated scheme

¢ Input from Wiltshire Council Highways

* Update!

4

THE SCHEME (IN THREE PARTS)

Eastern Centre Western
Section Section Section

= Speeding in from Skew = Lack of footways = Another straight section

Road = Speed along straight run
= Bollards in footway

Page 95



1\0 4
THE SCHEME (IN THREE PARTS)

Eastern Centre Western
Section Section Section

= Speed bump at village = Chicane at Lock’s Lane = Speed Table at Nadder
entrance = Table outside White Horse Lane / Edgam Place

» New Footway Jungsto)

1\0 4
THE SCHEME (IN THREE PARTS)

Eastern Centre Western
Section Section Section

= Speed bump at village = Chicane at Lock’s Lane = Speed Table at Nadder
entrance = Table outside White Horse Lane / Edgam Place

» New Footway [ eife))

Page 96



N 4
THE SCHEME (IN THREE PARTS)

Eastern Centre Western
Section Section Section

= Speed bump at village = Build out at Lock’s Lane = Speed Table at Nadder
entrance — requires = Narrowing at White Horse Lane / Edgam Place
further analysis & = New Footway junction
design work

CHANGES FOLLOWING CONSULTATION

IBuild out on the westbound side of Lower Road

Page 97



CHANGES FOLLOWING CONSULTATION

Narrowed road at crossing point, joining up with
new raised footway on south side of Lower Road

CHANGES FOLLOWING CONSULTATION

Raised footway along southern side of Lower Road

Page 98



CONCLUSIONS & NEXT STEPS

® Next step in our improvements, compliments existing achievements

¢ All comments from villagers addressed

® Scheme now achieves aims and improves access safety to/from Lower Road for residents

®* Work with Wiltshire Council to finalise scheme design and get scheme into
next funding round
® Major Project

® Competitive Process

® Aim to align works with planned resurfacing works (2022-23)

\OSCOPE

From West to East on Lower Road

® Raised table at Edgam Place / Nadder Lane

¢ Build outs narrowing the carriageway at the pedestrian crossing beside White Horse
* Kerbed pathway on south side from The White Horse to Locks Lane

® Priority system using buildout at eastern edge of Locks Lane

* Well marked (coloured?) pedestrian strip from Locks Lane to Eastern edge of village with
consideration of best bollard positioning.

Additionally (which is beyond the bid scope)

® Progress towards further measure to prevent speeding into the eastern pinch point from the
skew road (implement requested Metrocount / consider additional measures including eg
speed restriction in Skew Road)

Page 99






Agenda Item 12

Pedestrian Gates

Every parish has them!

The Members of South West Wiltshire Area
Board recognise the contribution of
pedestrian gates to the AONB and our
communities, and how having them make
public rights of way much easier to use.

In 2019-2020 the Board started a new fund to
help Parish Councils make improvements to
their public rights of way, including the
upgrade of stiles to gates, and this fund is still
available during 2021/22.

The Area Board will use this community fund
to subsidise the cost of gates and associated
installation costs. Other improvements will be
considered, including edging boards and
surface upgrades. There is up to £1500
available per Parish Council in 2021/22 for an
unlimited number of gates, with parish
council match funding.

To apply, please complete a grant application
form and email

karen.linaker@wiltshire.gov.uk details of the

location of the proposed work, a photograph
and confirm that the landowner has given you
permission for the work to be carried out.
(Grid references and path numbers can be
found on the Councils website:
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/recreation-
rights-of-way ), and
alex.howson@wiltshire.gov.uk can help with

technical rights of way advice.

Wiltshire Council’s Countryside Access team
will then look at the proposals and offer
advice as necessary.

NB: the deadline for grant applications is 4
weeks before each area board meeting.

Sept 2021 vl

Page 101


https://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/council-democracy-area-boards
https://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/council-democracy-area-boards
mailto:karen.linaker@wiltshire.gov.uk
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/recreation-rights-of-way
http://www.wiltshire.gov.uk/recreation-rights-of-way
mailto:alex.howson@wiltshire.gov.uk




06/09/2021, 21:29 Area Board Grants - Wiltshire Council /\

Wiltshire Council
——— e —

Report To South West Wiltshire Area Board
Date of Meeting Wednesday, 15 September 2021
Title of Report South West Wiltshire Area Grant Report

Purpose of the Report

e To provide detail of the grant applications made to the South West Wiltshire Area Board. These could include; community area
grants, health and wellbeing, young persons grants and Area Board initiatives.
e To document any recommendations provided through sub groups.

Area Board Current Financial Position

Community Area Young People Health and Wellbeing
Grants

Opening Balance For 2021/2022 £ 49,752 £ 21,148 £ 7,700

Awarded To Date £ 429396 £ 5000 £ 5050

Current Balance £ 4545802 £ 16,148 £ 2650

Balance if all grants are agreed based on £ 2847120 £ 12,648 £ 650

recommendations

Grant Funding Application Summary

Application Grant Type Applicant Project Total Requested

Reference Cost

ABG207 Area Board South West Wiltshire Young Peoples Event at Mill on the Brue £3500.00 £3500.00
Initiative Local Youth Network

Steering Committee

Project Summary:

The Area Board is invited to organise at least one event a year for young people (13-19year olds) as part of its local youth
network activities, to facilitate positive leisure activities and youth voice/influence in the area board's work. This year, we
are planning to run an activities day at Mill on the Brue, near Mere, for up to 50 young people, working with Seeds4Success.

ABG42 Community  Fovant Youth Club Fovant Youth Club Disabled toilet facility £8000.00 £4000.00
Area Grant

Project Summary:
Reconfigure existing toilet provision to provide facilities for disabled. We are broadening our charitable aims and amending
our constitution to enable us to support a wider age range ie not solely youth orientated activity

ABG153 Community ~ Semley Village Hall Semley Village Hall Audio Visual Equipment £10000.00  £5000.00
Area Grant and Installation

https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/AreaboardMeetings/MeetingReport/27 P a g e 103 1/5


https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/207
https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/42
https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/153

06/09/2021, 21:29 Area Board Grants - Wiltshire Council

Application Grant Type Applicant Project Total Requested
Reference Cost

Project Summary:

This project will enable more enjoyable and fulfilling community and family events, more informative and productive
community meetings, and also improve child learning at the pre-school Nursery, at Semley Village Hall; thereby improving
people’s lives, improving community health and well-being, reduce loneliness and isolation, help address the climate
emergency, and sustain the viability of Semley Village Hall that helps support the local economy. The Project involves the
purchase and installation of audio-visual (A-V) equipment and hearing loop (for the hard of hearing) to: improve
community events organised by village groups (such as the British Legion) including society talks, vocational activities, quiz
nights, film nights, music and dance, children / youth activities and keep fit; improve the quality and productivity of
community meetings and workshops; as well as enhance teaching capabilities and thus children’s learning experience at the
Pre-School during its hours of operation. Funding will be spent on a ceiling mounted HD projector, mounting kit,
motorised projector screen, Blu-Ray / DVD player, amplifiers, speakers, A-V wiring, control panel, Hearing Loop, electrical
wiring and installation thereof in the main hall plus blackout blinds for windows. This will enable more community
activities that will benefit everyone, especially the young, the ageing, the lonely and isolated, and the financially challenged
and will also improve learning at the pre-school nursery. Local people will be involved in organising community activities,
further improving individual self-esteem and well-being and strengthening the community.

ABG159 Community  Fovant Parish Council ADDITIONAL SPEED INDICATOR DEVICES 3 £8860.00 £4430.00
Area Grant SID FOR TRANSIT ROADS IN FOVANT and
SPEED DATA HARVESTING

Project Summary:

There is an ongoing issue, widely felt in the village, that traffic in transit is frequently exceeding the now established 20.
MPH limit which is now village wide, excepting the A30 Trunk Road. We recognise we are not unique in this and are equally
frustrated by the lack of support, for what ever reasons, from the enforcement agency of the Wiltshire Constabulary.
Conversations with the Police and interested parties have indicated that police action will only follow if they can perceive a
real, tangible issue of highway safety, and that that will only arise if they are presented with credible hard DATA on traffic
speeds. In order to both deter speeding traffic and to demonstrate where such inhibitive action is failing, FPC need to be
able to show the speed/ frequency/timings of vehicles travelling over the speed limit. Put crudely this requires up to date
and accessible SID and a service to extract and present accumulated data to the Authorities. FPC presently share a SID with
two neighbouring villages, but, with this older unit, to date unit has not been possible to extract meaningfully data. The
three new SID are specified to be able to store, download and subsequently process the data with supporting software such
that it can be bound into a strong case for support for police action should the inhibitory effect of the LED displays fail to
reduce the numbers of speeding vehicles. The practical aspects of the project are in brief:- two additional sites have been
secured off Highway but on good sight lines on the Dinton and Tisbury Roads. These, with the retained existing SID location
will provide 3x2 orientations (facing directions can alternate) ie. 6 ‘locations/directions’ which should alleviate the well
documented 'driver fatigue' matter whereby frequently seen dynamic road warning signs are merely ignored out of
familiarity after a few weeks. A significant factor in FPC's choice of Contractor (4 firms tendered and FPC selected the lowest
and best VFM Bid) is the units chosen will still record speed data if the display is switched off for a planned period (wrt. to
visibility fatigue) giving the project a full 365/7/24 speed profile and compatibility of output across all three units. The new
units will be solar charged and not require an expensive external power supply. An allowance has been made for training
and ongoing data support from the installing company. Fovant are content to surrender their share of the OLD SID to the
benefit of Ansty and Swallowcliffe thus giving them a significant increase in SID availability in their villages.

ABG197 Community  Alzheimers Support Salisbury Dementia Centre Outreach Office £20456.00  £2500.00
Area Grant Development

https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/AreaboardMeetings/MeetingReport/27 P a g e 1 O 4 2/5


https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/159
https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/197

06/09/2021, 21:29 Area Board Grants - Wiltshire Council

Application Grant Type Applicant Project Total Requested
Reference Cost

Project Summary:

We propose to develop a new Dementia Centre based in central Salisbury to serve the South West Wiltshire area. Sited at
Scots House, Scots Lane, Salisbury SP1 3TR, the Centre will have off-street parking (ideal for dropping off) and will be just 5
mins walk from the central Market Square and its multiple bus stops, using either Castle St or Endless St. It will also be
adjacent to the large Maltings Car Park via Avon Approach (off Castle Street). This new, purpose-designed space will provide
a high quality, engaging environment. It will be the “one-stop-shop” for all dementia services in Alvediston, Ansty, Barford
St Martin, Berwick St John, Berwick St Leonard, Bishopstone, Bowerchalke, Broadchalke, Burcombe Without, Chicklade,
Chilmark, Compton Chaberlayne, Dinton, Donhead St Andrew, Donhead St Mary, East Knoyle, Ebbesborne Wake, Fonthill
Bishop, Fonthill Gifford, Fovant, Hindon, Kilmington, Mere, Netherhampton, Quidhampton, Sedgehill and Semley, Steeple
Langford, Stourton with Gasper, Stratford Tony, Sutton Mandeville, Swallowcliffe, Teffont, Tisbury, Tollard Royal, West
Knoyle, West Tisbury, Wilton, Wylye and Zeals (hereafter South West Wiltshire) - particularly to the villages. The plans
include a spacious Day Club at the rear for up to 10 people per day, 4 days a week with an open plan kitchen, indoor garden,
quiet memory lounge and office. At the front of the building there will be a reception area, a storeroom and three offices
that will form the backbone of the new Dementia Centre. In addition to the Day Club, the Salisbury Dementia Centre will
provide a base for our Creating Communities activities programme. The Centre-based co-ordinators will oversee a whole
range of our activities, including. Music and Movement for the Mind sessions, Gardening Café and Muddy Boots outdoor
exploratory events. Additionally, the Centre will also host representatives of our national award-winning Home Support
Service (HSS) that provides trained support workers to help people to continue enjoying social contact and interests. They
also provide a break to family carers for a few hours each week. Run by a team of care co-ordinators, they will stay in close
contact with families across South West Wiltshire and offer advice and support. Further support will be provided by our
experienced Dementia Advisers (also based at the new Centre) who will keep in regular touch with families in the South
West Wiltshire area. They provide confidential advice and information to help people to understand more about dementia
and to make informed decisions about future care, treatment and support. They can help identify available community
services, make referrals and generally 'open doors’ to available support.

ABG173 Health and Celebrate Voice CIC Celebrate Voice Celebrating Age Gala £2850.00 £500.00
Wellbeing
Grant

Project Summary:

As part of the Celebrate Voice Festival 2020 this October and our celebrated community programme, we are putting on a
gala event for older people in our community. The event utilises world class singers from the festival's production of La
Traviata to perform an outstanding concert for those who ordinarily, through financial or physical constraints might not
ordinarily have access to international arts events. We liaise with care groups, day centres, stroke societies, Age UK,
Alzheimer's Society and other groups for older people in Wiltshire to reach those most in need of music to promote well-
being, interaction, community, sharing and positive mental health. Our work in concerts for older people over the past 8
years have been a unanimous success in promoting an uplifting experience for those who may be isolated or in care.

ABG151 Health and Mere Bowls Club Mere Bowls Club refurbishments £2114.32 £1056.82
Wellbeing
Grant

Project Summary:

To improve existing infrastructure that has had no maintenance for 18 months due to the covid-19 pandemic and to replace
club assets that are beyond repair. The provision of a number of new items to provide additional amenities to our older
demographic membership in order to make their lives at the Club more comfortable.

ABG186 Health and Wiltshire Music Centre Celebrating Age Wiltshire £11000.00  £1500.00
Wellbeing
Grant

https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/AreaboardMeetings/MeetingReport/27 P a g e 1 O 5 3/5


https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/173
https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/151
https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/Grant/Application/186

06/09/2021, 21:29 Area Board Grants - Wiltshire Council

Application Grant Type Applicant Project Total Requested
Reference Cost

Project Summary:

Celebrating Age Wiltshire (CAW) will use arts & heritage activities to reach the most isolated older people in the South West
Wiltshire area, helping to tackle loneliness and aiming to improve their health and wellbeing through creative and artistic
engagement. In particular CAW will target those people who are vulnerable and socially isolated due to frailty, ill health,
dementia, poor mobility or caring responsibilities. Responding to the Covid 19 crisis, our programme has developed four
different strands of both live and online activity to meet the needs of this group. CAW is a partnership of community
organisations across the county with Wiltshire Music Centre as lead organisation.

1. Background

Area Boards have authority to approve funding under powers delegated to them. Under the Scheme of Delegation Area Boards must
adhere to the Area Board Funding and Grants Criteria. This document is available on the council’s website.

Three funding streams are available to the Area Board, each with an annually awarded amount. These funding streams are as follows:

e Community Area Grants (capital)
e Young People (revenue)
e Health and Wellbeing (revenue)

The Area Board will be advised of the funding available prior to their first meeting of each financial year.

2. Main Considerations

2.1. Councillors need to be satisfied that the applications meet the requirements as set out in the Area Board Funding and Grants
Criteria and that the health and wellbeing and young persons funding guidelines have been adhered to.

2.2. Councillors must ensure that the distribution of funding is in accordance with the Scheme of Delegation to Area Boards.

2.3. Councillors need to consider any recommendations made by sub groups of the Area Boards.

3. Environmental & Community Implications

Grant funding will contribute to the continuance and/or improvement of cultural, social and community activity and wellbeing in the
community area, the extent of which will be dependent upon the individual project.

4. Financial Implications

Councillors must ensure that the Area Board has sufficient funding available to cover the grants awarded.

5. Legal Implications

There are no specific legal implications related to this report.

6. Human Resources Implications

There are no specific human resources implications related to this report.

7. Equality and Inclusion Implications

Community Area Boards must fully consider the equality impacts of their decisions in order to meet the Council’s Public Sector Equality
Duty.

Community Area Grants will give local community and voluntary groups, Town and Parish Council’s equal opportunity to receive funding
towards community based projects and schemes where they meet the funding criteria.

8. Safeguarding Implications

The Area Board has ensured that the necessary policies and procedures are in place to safeguard children, young people and vulnerable
adults.

https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/AreaboardMeetings/MeetingReport/27 P a g e 1 O 6 4/5



06/09/2021, 21:29 Area Board Grants - Wiltshire Council

No unpublished documents have been relied upon in the preparation of this report.

Report Author

Karen Linaker, Community Engagement Manager, Karen.Linaker@wiltshire.gov.uk

https://manage.wiltshire.gov.uk/areaboardgrants/AreaboardMeetings/MeetingReport/27 P a g e 1 07 5/5


mailto:Karen.Linaker@wiltshire.gov.uk




L CElcRRATING 3

Pge Wiklahire §

Celebrating Age Wiltshire

Report on Activities and Engagement in South West Wiltshire
2020/21

Celebrating Age Wiltshire has worked in South West Wiltshire during 2020/2021 adapting
our offer to ensure our programme worked within COVID 19 guidelines but continued to
deliver to the most vulnerable and isolated older people. We have delivered doorstep
Christmas Carol concerts, other doorstep concerts and art workshops focussing on
observing nature to 242 elderly and vulnerable participants in the area.

Christmas Carolling

On 17t December, in collaboration with Celebrate Voice, 6 doorstep carol concerts were
performed. 4 wonderful singers from Celebrate Voice, led by Lynsey Doherty, sung carols at
a safe distance in people’s gardens, courtyards and car parks to referred individuals, who
are often housebound and particularly at this time were extremely isolated.

Carol singing at Nadder Close

Page 109



Feedback from participants included comments: ‘I have been made to feel very special’ ‘So
lovely, what a treat.” “Thank you for caring, this is really special’. The Celebrate Voice singers
were so glad to be given the opportunity to sing to people who would not normally be able
to get to a concert to hear them.

Outdoor/Doorstep Concerts

We schedule concerts in Wiltshire with musicians performing in people’s gardens or on their
doorsteps at prearranged times. Individuals can be referred for these concerts. In addition
to the carol concerts, 16 other doorstep concerts have taken place to individuals and care
homes and sheltered housing, including Albany House in Tisbury, Clays Orchard in Fovant,
Nadder Close in Tisbury and the Broadchalke Community Hub.

Feedback from participants included comments: ‘Thank you for The lovely music this
afternoon in Dinton, lots of smiling faces & positive remarks, like " What a wonderful way to
see your neighbours" " nice to be outside sharing a drink together and meeting new
friends" (Val Okeefe)

Dan and Paul playing on Spracklands green at Dinton

Noticing Nature Art Workshops

Noticing Nature is an outdoor health and well being arts project, with artist James Aldridge
guiding participants through steps to observing and noticing nature in their own gardens/
local outdoor spaces. There is an online resource pack and video available for all, and in
addition individuals or small groups can be referred for one to one workshops in their
gardens.

Page 110



James ran these workshops in Quidhampton with a group of older people who had been
very isolated during the pandemic, and were brought together by local resident, Jane Taylor.
The sessions were hosted by a 98 year old in her garden!

Feedback from participants included comments: ‘Living on my own (and deaf too) it was
good to meet up with a small group of people and having the opportunity to learn and
relearn new and old techniques etc. It was good too to say to myself 'you can do it again -
reviving old activities!” ‘Gave me something else to think about and do - | looked forward to
the visits and doing something a little different. | miss going to my art group’. ‘I loved trying
out new ideas and also the opportunity of meeting local friends as a group again after the
restrictions of Covid’.

Online Concerts

We also schedule online concerts which are resourced from an online archive of concerts
and performances recorded during lockdown at Wiltshire Music Centre, that are released
monthly to our mailing list which included all care homes and an increasing number of
individuals. The full playlist is available on our YouTube channel, a link to which is on our
webpage: www.wiltshiremusic.org.uk/learn-take-part/celebrating-age.

Throughout the year we have continued to extend and build our contacts with referrers and
community connectors to increase our reach within South West Wiltshire. New contacts
include: Janet Chapman at Albany House, Tisbury; Val O’Keefe at the Thursday Club in
Wilton; Jane Taylor in Quidhampton; Revd Ben Rundell-Evans in Zeals; Tony Patel at the
Chalke Valley Community Hub and Wiltshire Council Sheltered Housing at Nadder Close in
Tisbury and Clays Orchard in Fovant.

We very much hope to be able to continue our work and build on the connections we’ve
made across South West Wiltshire through 2021/2022.

Page 111


http://www.wiltshiremusic.org.uk/learn-take-part/celebrating-age




	Agenda
	4 Minutes
	Minutes

	7 Partner and Community Updates
	South West Wiltshire CPT�Area Board Update�
	Your CPT – Warminster, Westbury, 			Tisbury & Mere
	Performance – 12 months to July 2021
	Local Priorities & Updates – S/West Wiltshire
	Useful links
	Get Involved
	Police.Update.Wilton_Salisbury
	Ash Dieback
	climate strategy and natural environment plan consultations

	8 Highways 5 Year Maintenance Programme
	9 Area Board Action Plan & Priorities
	Appendix 1 - SWWAB Action Plan - sept 2021 update
	Appendix 2 - List of top 6 priorities agreed June 2021

	10 Eco Friendly Villages Event Update
	11 Community Area Transport Group (CATG) Update
	SWW CATG - Note Tracker - August 2021 - Report Version - Appendix 1 - Quidhampton Presentation

	12 Area Board Pedestrian Gate Scheme - Update
	13 Area Board Funding
	Funding_Celebrating Age Wiltshire


